
CLAREMONT PLANNING COMMISSION

MEETING AGENDA

“We are a vibrant, livable, and inclusive community dedicated to quality services, 

safety, financial strength, sustainability, preservation, and progress

with equal representation for our community.”

City Council Chamber

225 Second Street

Claremont, CA 91711

Tuesday

December 17, 2024

7:00 PM

COMMISSIONERS

PARKER G. EMERSON
CHAIR

MARIO ALVAREZ                      JOHN DAVIS                 

ISAAC RAHMIM     RICHARD ROSENBLUTH     K.M. WILLIAMSON     JASON WONG

Meetings are open to the public for in-person attendance. The meeting will be live streamed via Zoom, 

technology permitting. Members of the public will not be able to provide public comment via Zoom. To 

watch the meeting via Zoom, use the following link: https://zoom.us/j/93823869306. To listen via 

telephone dial (213)338-8477, Webinar ID: 938 2386 9306. The recorded meeting will be uploaded to 

the City website and archived.

OPTIONS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Public comment may be provided by one of the following methods. Each speaker will be given up to 

three (3) minutes to provide their comment.

IN-PERSON LIVE COMMENTS

When the item you wish to speak to is announced, please proceed to the speaker’s podium one by one.

E-MAIL/MAIL

Written comments sent to the Planning Commission will be distributed to the Commission and imaged 

and made available in the record of the meeting in the document archive which can be found on the City 

website: www.ci.claremont.ca.us  Email: natienza@claremontca.gov. Mail: PO Box 880, Claremont, CA 

91711.

For assistance, comments, or more information please contact Nhi Atienza, Commission 

Secretary, (909)399-5484.

CALL TO ORDER THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



December 17, 2024Page 2 Planning Commission Agenda

ROLL CALL

CEREMONIAL MATTERS, PRESENTATIONS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Commission has set aside this time for persons who wish to comment on items that are not 

listed on the agenda, but are within the jurisdiction of the Planning Commission.  Members of the 

public will have the opportunity to address the Commission regarding all items on the agenda at 

the time the Commission considers those items.

General public comment will be taken for 30 minutes and will resume later in the meeting if there 

are speakers who did not get an opportunity to speak because of the 30-minute time limit.

The Brown Act prohibits the Commission from taking action on oral requests relating to items that 

are not on the agenda. The Commission may engage in a brief discussion, refer the matter to 

staff, and/or schedule requests for consideration at a subsequent meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine. The Commission may act on 

these items by one motion following public comment. Only Commissioners may pull an item from 

the Consent Calendar for discussion.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 19, 20241.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve and file the Planning 

Commission meeting minutes of November 19, 2024.

Draft Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2024Attachment(s):

PUBLIC HEARINGS

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FILE #24-C05, REVIEW OF A REQUEST TO ALLOW 

DEVELOPMENT OF A PROPOSED SECOND-STORY RESIDENTIAL UNIT ADDITION TO 

THE EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED AT 212 NORTH YALE AVENUE.  

APPLICANT - DARLENE MARTINEZ

2.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Planning Commission:

A. Adopt A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

#24-C05, A REQUEST TO ALLOW DEVELOPMENT OF A PROPOSED 

SEC0ND STORY RESIDENTIAL UNIT ADDITION TO THE EXISTING 

COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED AT 212 NORTH YALE AVE- 

APPLICANT - DARLENE MARTINEZ; and 

B. Find this item is exempt from environmental review under the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

Draft Resolution

Plans

Attachment(s):

https://claremontca.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=5389
https://claremontca.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=5396


December 17, 2024Page 3 Planning Commission Agenda

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 84366, REQUEST TO MODIFY TWO PARCELS (APNS: 

8308-025-004 & 8308-025-013), AND DEDICATE RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR CLAREMONT 

BOULEVARD AND RELATED TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT NINTH STREET AND CLAREMONT 

BOULEVARD.  APPLICANT - CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE.

3.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Planning Commission adopt A RESOLUTION OF THE 

PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA, 

APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 84366, WHICH MODIFIES TWO 

PARCELS (APNS: 8308-025-004 & 8308-025-013), AND DEDICATES 

RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR CLAREMONT BOULEVARD AND A RELATED 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT NINTH STREET AND CLAREMONT BOULEVARD.  

APPLICANT - CLARMEONT MCKENNA COLLEGE.

Draft Planning Commission Resolution

TPM 84366

Amended Site Plan for CMC Master Plan

Amended Claremont Boulevard Concept Plan

Excerpts from Approved Plans for Science Center

Excerpts from the Revised East Campus Sports Bowl and Tunnel Concept Plans

Attachment(s):

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS - None

CONTINUED PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for those persons who were unable to speak earlier in the agenda because 

of the 30-minute time restriction.

REPORTS

Staff

Commission/Committee

ADJOURNMENT

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CLAREMONT PLANNING COMMISSION WILL BE HELD 

ON, JANUARY 7, 2025, AT 7:00 PM, IN THE CLAREMONT COUNCIL CHAMBER, 225 WEST 

SECOND STREET.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 0F 1990, THIS AGENDA WILL 

BE MADE AVAILABLE IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS TO PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES.  ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY WHO REQUIRES A MODIFICATION OR 

ACCOMMODATION IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN A CITY MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE 

CITY CLERK AT 909-399-5461 “VOICE” OR 1-800-735-2929 “TT/TTY” AT LEAST THREE (3) 

WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF POSSIBLE.

https://claremontca.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=5395


December 17, 2024Page 4 Planning Commission Agenda

I, NHI ATIENZA, SR. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT OF THE CITY OF CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA, 

HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING AGENDA WAS 

POSTED AT CLAREMONT CITY HALL, 207 HARVARD AVENUE, ON DECEMBER 12, 2024, 

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.2.

POST THROUGH: DECEMBER 18, 2024



Claremont Planning Commission

Agenda Report

File #: 5389 Item No: 1.

TO: PLANNING COMMISSION

FROM: BRAD JOHNSON, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2024

SUBJECT:

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 19, 2024

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve and file the Planning Commission meeting
minutes of November 19, 2024.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and distributed to
interested parties.  If you desire a copy, please contact Nhi Atienza at natienza@claremontca.gov.

Submitted by: Prepared by:

Brad Johnson Nhi Atienza
Community Development Director Senior Administrative Assistant

Attachment:
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2024

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


                         
              

 
  

  PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, November 19, 2024 – 7 p.m. 
Video Recording is Archived on the City Website 

https://www.claremontca.gov/government/city-council/watch-city-council-meetings 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Emerson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT COMMISSIONERS: ALVAREZ, DAVIS, EMERSON, RAHMIM, 

ROSENBLUTH, WILLIAMSON, AND WONG 
 
ABSENT NONE 
 
ALSO PRESENT Brad Johnson, Community Development Director; Alex Cousins, 

Senior Management Analyst; and Nhi Atienza, Senior Administrative 
Assistant 

 
CEREMONIAL MATTERS, PRESENTATIONS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
There were no ceremonial matters, presentations, or announcements. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
This item starts at 0:01:49 in the archived video.  
 
Commission Secretary Atienza announced no written public comment had been received. 
 
Chair Emerson invited public comment.  
 
Rachel Forester encouraged City government to speak for her 1700 voters and work towards the 
needs of tenants, bicyclists, and pedestrians. 
  
There were no additional requests to speak.  
 
Chair Emerson closed public comment.   
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
This item starts at 0:05:18 in the archived video.  
 
Chair Emerson invited public comment on the Consent Calendar.  
 
There were no requests to speak.  

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text



Planning Commission Minutes 
November 19, 2024 
Page 2 

 
Chair Emerson closed public comment.   
 
Commissioner Rosenbluth moved to approve the Consent Calendar, seconded by 
Commissioner Williamson; and carried on by roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: Commissioner - Alvarez, Emerson, Davis, Rahmim, Rosenbluth, Williamson, Wong 
NOES: Commissioner - None  

 
1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of November 5, 2024 

Approved and filed. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - None 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM 

 
This item starts at 0:07:07 in the archived video.  
 
2. Short-Term Rentals Regulations Review – Study Session 
 
 Senior Management Analyst Cousins presented a PowerPoint presentation and addressed 

Commissioners’ inquiries regarding existing vacation rentals, enforcement, revenue, and cost, 
noise impacts, accessory dwelling unit exclusions, fine collection, Rentalscape company and 
software, staff resources for implementation,, compositions of current STR, Trasient 
Occupancy Tax calculation, and CUP requirements for vacation rentals.     
 
Chair Emerson invited public comment.  
 
Rachel Forester stated that STR destroys our rental market; we must prohibit them.  A rental 
registry is needed.  
 
Buff Brown supports Claremont Tenants United.  He urged the Commission to listen to their 
requests just as the City had afforded to the Historic Preservation Committee.  
 
Lydia Hernandez is opposed to Short Term Rentals. A rental registry is needed to provide 
quantifiable numbers to assess its effects. 
 
Vicky Noble stated that home sharing is not a business.  It provides supplemental income to 
the homeowner, and there is a need for it.     
 
There were no additional requests to speak.  
 
Public comment was closed. 
 
Commissioner Williamson is uncomfortable with the ordinance and is open to the comments. 
 
Commissioner Rosenbluth suggested corrections to the draft ordinance language. He favors 
the ordinance, as it would be an enforceable mechanism before the problem worsens. Noise 
enforcement should be based on decibels, and a rental registry is needed.      
 
Commissioner Davis recommended a conservative cap for each zone. 



Planning Commission Minutes 
November 19, 2024 
Page 3 

 
Commissioner Alvarez commended staff on the ordinance and is in favor of it. A rental registry 
is a great idea. 
 
Commissioner Wong favors property rights.  The ordinance is good.  Section M should be 
deleted in its entirety. If there is a cap, please make sure the STRs are active.  
 
Vice Chair Rahmim favors regulation. Based on feedback from the Commission, he 
recommended neighbor noticing, treating accessory dwelling units as junior vacation rentals, 
and researching language regarding construction on Sundays and Federal holidays (Section 
M).  
 
Chair Emerson is concerned that the ordinance is solving a problem that has not been defined 
and does not see how regulating short term rentalswould generate revenue.  
 
Commissioner Alvarez stated that the data provided are reliable. Regulating short term rentals 
would be worthwhile, even at break-even. 
 
Technical Issue with Zoom prevented the recording from 9:17 PM to 9:20 PM 
 
The Commission made the following additional recommendations to the ordinance: a stronger 
definition for home sharing, a concise categorizing of the different types of short term rentals 
with separate sections, language for the various types of permits, and an expiration rule. 

 
REPORTS 
 
This item starts at 2:25:14 in the archived video.  
 
Staff 
 
Director Johnson reported on items of interest from the previous City Council meeting and 
described future upcoming items that will be coming before the Commission.   
 
Commission/Committee 
 
Chair Emerson thanked Commissioner Rosenbluth for informing the Commission of the Y & Y Day 
Spa advertising.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Emerson adjourned the meeting at 9:33 PM. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________  
Administrative Assistant 



Claremont Planning Commission

Agenda Report

File #: 5396 Item No: 2.

TO:  PLANNING COMMISSION

FROM:  BRAD JOHNSON, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

DATE:  December 17, 2024

SUBJECT:

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FILE #24-C05, REVIEW OF A REQUEST TO ALLOW
DEVELOPMENT OF A PROPOSED SECOND-STORY RESIDENTIAL UNIT ADDITION TO THE
EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED AT 212 NORTH YALE AVENUE. APPLICANT -
DARLENE MARTINEZ

SUMMARY

The applicant, property owner Darlene Martinez, is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) for a second-story addition of a 1,586-square-foot residential unit. The proposed new unit will
be created by adding a second story above the existing commercial building footprint near the
northeast corner of Yale Avenue and West Second Street at 212 North Yale Avenue. No additional
parking beyond the seven existing on-site parking spaces is proposed to be provided as part of the
project. Pursuant to AB 2097, a new State law that went into effect on January 1, 2023, cities may
not impose minimum parking requirements on residential, commercial, or other development projects
if the project is within one-half mile of public transit.

The existing commercial building was built in 1925. While identified as a contributing building in the
Village Design Plan, it is not listed on the City’s Register of Structures of Historic and Architectural
Merit (Local Register). The design of the proposed second-story residential addition, and the first-
story façade remodel and interior tenant improvements will also be reviewed by the Architectural &
Preservation Commission should the subject CUP be approved. Staff believes that the proposed
second-story residential unit is consistent with the Claremont Municipal Code (CMC), General Plan,
and Village Design Plan and that all the required CUP findings can be made.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Planning Commission:
A. Adopt A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CLAREMONT,

CALIFORNIA, APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #24-C05, A REQUEST TO ALLOW
DEVELOPMENT OF A PROPOSED SEC0ND STORY RESIDENTIAL UNIT ADDITION TO
THE EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED AT 212 NORTH YALE AVE-

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 1 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


APPLICANT - DARLENE MARTINEZ; and
B. Find this item is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality

Act (CEQA).

ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION

In addition to the recommendation, there are the following alternatives:

A. Continue the item for additional information.

B. Approve the project with additional or revised Conditions of Approval.

C. Express an intent to deny CUP #24-C05 in its entirety, specifically identifying the findings of
Section 16.303.040 of the CMC that cannot be met, and continue the item to January 21, 2024,
for adoption of a denial resolution.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Costs associated with the review of this application have been borne by the applicant.

ANALYSIS

Background

The project site is a rectangular property of approximately 4,855-square feet located near the
northeast corner of Yale Avenue and West 2nd Street. The subject site is located in the Claremont
Village Overlay (CVO) zoning district, which is intended to encourage a complementary mix of small-
scale retail stores, commercial services, restaurants, offices, and civic uses within a small-town,
pedestrian-oriented district. The property has a corresponding General Plan designation of
Claremont Village. Residential uses are permitted in the Village where consistent in character with
the commercial uses. However, retail and service commercial are the predominant uses in the CV.
Located in the heart of the Village, uses surrounding the subject property include the Folk Music
Center to the north, Pizzas N Such restaurant to the south, Starbucks Coffee, and Chamber of
Commerce to the west, and City Hall to the east. The site is developed with a well-maintained 2,195-
square foot building, originally built in 1925.

Like many of the buildings on this block of Yale (between Bonita and Second), this building has been
remodeled over time and has lost most of its original architectural features. The original storefront of
the building was modified with stucco panels and green tile on the three structural piers sometime in
the 1950s or 1960s. The remodel removed all the original windows and covered the original façade
materials, which were brick or glazed brick fascia. In 1991, another remodel was done which retained
the existing green tile but removed the stucco panels. The remodeled façade incorporated elements
used in the historic design such as transom windows, awnings, recessed entry door, and a two-bay
façade. The existing building reflects the changes made in this 1991 remodel. Though not listed in
the City’s Register of Sites of Historic or Architectural Merit, the building is still shown as a
contributing building in the Architectural Quality Map of the Village Design Plan.

The Claremont Municipal Code (CMC) Section 16.060.010.G in the Claremont Village chapter allows
for mixed residential/commercial developments with the approval of a conditional use permit. This
section of the Code specifies that the residential component must be part of a larger mixed-use
development that includes commercial uses on the ground floor and encourages residential uses to
CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 2 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


development that includes commercial uses on the ground floor and encourages residential uses to
be located on the second floor above commercial uses.

This provision of the Code is relevant in that while the Code allows a mechanism for the Planning
Commission to provide parking relief for residential development in the Claremont Village zone, the
City is no longer able impose minimum parking requirements for development projects within one-half
mile of public transit pursuant with AB 2097. The subject property is located within one-half mile of
the Claremont Depot Metrolink station, which qualifies as a public transit stop, allowing the property
to benefit from the provisions of AB 2097. The subject property will have a total of seven on-site
parking spaces following the completion of the second story residential addition’s construction.

Project Description

The proposed project consists of the creation of a new 1,586 square-foot second-story residential
unit above the existing 2,195 square foot commercial building. The proposed residence would be set
back from the existing first-story setback twelve feet. The proposed addition would bring the total
floor area for the property to 3,781 square feet. Access to the second story unit would be provided via
a new staircase on the east side of the building as depicted in Attachment B. The second story will
have a roof height of 27 feet,2 inches to the top of the new parapet wall. The proposed height is
significantly lower than the maximum permitted height of 40 feet and the height limit guideline in the
Village Design Plan of 35 feet. The new residential unit would consist of two bedrooms, two
bathrooms, a powder room, a living room, a dining room, a kitchen, a sitting area, and two balconies.
The balcony to the east facing the parking lot shared with City Hall is 150 square feet and balcony to
the west overlooking Yale Ave is 453 square-feet.

Parking

CMC Section 16.060.030.A.5 requires that one off-street parking space is provided for each dwelling
unit. It is worth noting that this Code section also states, “the Planning Commission may reduce or
increase the specific amount of parking upon a finding that such a reduction or increase is necessary,
reasonable and would not defeat the purpose of this requirement.”
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65863.2(a), a “public agency shall not impose or enforce any
minimum automobile parking requirement on a residential, commercial, or other development project
if the project is located within one-half mile of public transit.” 212 North Yale Avenue is located 0.2
miles from the Claremont Depot with bus and train services. For this reason, minimum parking
requirements cannot be enforced as a requirement for theproposed residential addition.

The existing rear-loaded parking lot is extremely substandard and does not meet any City code
required dimensions for stall dimensions, back up, turn-around radius, handicap accessible parking,
lighting, landscaping. If the threshold of project cost exceeds $190,000 the project will be required to
provide full property ADA accessibility which may necessitate the removal of existing parking stalls
striping for the installation of one ADA van accessible space and an ADA accessible path of travel to
the building. This will likely substantially reduce the existing number of existing on-site parking stalls.
These details will not be known until the project goes through a detailed building division plan check
process and through a certified accessibility specialist (CASp) review. However, based on the
recently signed state legislation (AB 2097) described above, the number of parking stalls is not a
prerequisite for approving new or expanded residential projects. Staff will ensure however as this
item goes through the final plan check and approval process that the parking lot will be reconstructed
to meet all City parking lot standards even if this requires removal of several spaces to meet the
minimum standards required by zoning code parking lot design standards.

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 3 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Basis for Recommendation

The approval of a CUP requires that the Planning Commission make certain findings as set forth in
Section 16.303.040 of the CMC. Staff has determined that all the findings can be made for this
request (Attachment A). Section 16.303.000.C of the CMC notes that the intent of a CUP procedure
is to provide for uses that are “appropriate uses in the districts in which they are listed as permitted
subject to a conditional use permit but requiring specific consideration of the proposed use or
development.”

Staff finds that adding a second-story residential use to create a mixed-use property is appropriate
for this unique location in the Village. As one of the few places in the city with numerous amenities all
accessible on foot, staff believes that the property is a suitable location to introduce a new residential
dwelling unit. With the introduction of new commercial and professional uses on the ground floor, the
property will become a hub of day-through-night activity, fitting of the property’s Village context. The
project takes advantage of recent changes to State law that encourage the creation of housing in
proximity to quality public transit, recognizing that residents in these areas can rely less on vehicle
use. The Village’s pedestrian scale and urban feel make it unique in the region’s suburban context.
Approval of the CUP to allow for new residential units that benefit from and contribute to the Village’s
walkable and livable urbanized environment is warranted. The project has been thoughtfully
designed to introduce density in a manner that does not visually overwhelm the building’s simple but
effective architecture. Approval of the proposed CUP request would support several of the General
Plan’s goals and policies, especially those focused on encouraging sustainable development,
providing a variety of housing types, creating activity nodes, and promoting context-sensitive design.
The proposal also complies with setbacks, height, design guidelines, and all other development
standards, notwithstanding parking requirements, which are set forth in the Code but are superseded
by new novel State laws.

CEQA REVIEW

This proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to Section 15301 (Class 1) for existing facilities, in that the project entails the
addition of less than 2,500 square feet to an existing building. Though not explicitly listed on the
Claremont Register of Structures of Historic or Architectural Merit, the building is identified as a
contributing building in the Village Design Plan and therefore the proposed addition has been
designed to be closely consistent with the original structure’s architecture, which has been
significantly altered over the years, and as such, will not cause a substantial adverse change in the
buildings significance in the context of the Village. Therefore, no further environmental review is
necessary.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and distributed to
interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact Nhi Atienza at natienza@claremontca.gov.

Submitted by: Prepared by:

Brad Johnson            Jordan Goose
Community Development Director Assistant Planner

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 4 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Reviewed by:

Christopher Veirs
Principal Planner

Attachments:
A - Draft Resolution
B - Plan Set

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 5 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024- 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CLAREMONT, 
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #24-C05, TO ALLOW 
DEVELOPMENT OF A PROPOSED SECOND STORY RESIDENTIAL UNIT ADDITION 
TO THE EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING, LOCATED AT 212 NORTH YALE 
AVENUE. APPLICANT – DARLENE MARTINEZ 
 

WHEREAS, on September 3, 2024, the applicant filed a request for a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP) to develop one new residential unit addition to the existing commercial 
building located at the subject property, which requires approval of a CUP pursuant to the 
Claremont Municipal Code; and   
 
 WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 2097 (AB 2097) went into effect on January 1, 2023 
and prohibits cities from imposing minimum parking requirements for development 
projects located within a one-half mile of qualifying public transit stops; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Claremont Depot Metrolink Station qualifies as a Major Transit 
Stop and the subject property is located within a one-half mile radius of this transit stop 
allowing it to take advantage of the provisions of AB 2097); and   
 

WHEREAS, on December 5, 2024, the site was posted, and a notice of public 
hearing regarding the Planning Commission hearing on the CUP request was mailed to 
surrounding property owners in the 300-foot radius of the subject site; and 
 

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2024, the Planning Commission held a public 
hearing at which time all persons wishing to testify in connection with the Conditional Use 
Permit request were heard and said proposal was fully studied. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE:  
 
SECTION 1. The Planning Commission has determined that the proposal is 

categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
pursuant to Section 15301 (Class 1) for existing facilities, in that the project entails the 
addition of less than 2,500 square feet to an existing building. Though not explicitly listed 
on the Claremont Register of Structures of Historic or Architectural Merit, the building is 
identified as a contributing building in the Village Design Plan and therefore the proposed 
addition has been designed to be closely consistent with the original structure’s 
architecture, which has been significantly altered over the years, and as such, will not 
cause a substantial adverse change in the buildings significance in the context of the 
Village. Therefore, no further environmental review is necessary. 

  
SECTION 2. The Planning Commission finds that the review criteria of Section 

16.303.040 of the Claremont Municipal Code (CMC) can be met regarding the above-
described project as follows: 

 
A. The subject site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the proposed 

development of one new residential unit addition to the second story of the 

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 2 

existing commercial building. The new unit would be constructed over the 
existing building without expanding the building footprint. The new construction 
would add one story to the existing building to create a residential unit that would 
reach a maximum height of 27 feet, 2 inches, in compliance with the 40-foot 
maximum height requirement for the CV zone.  The existing rear-loaded parking 
lot will lose several stalls to meet the minimum zoning code parking lot design 
standards, however, AB 2097 prohibits cities from imposing minimum parking 
requirements for development projects located within one-half mile of a major 
transit stop. While parking stalls would be reduced in this project, the walkable, 
amenity-rich context of the Claremont Village allows the introduction of 
residential units without having to provide dedicated parking for these units.   

 
B. The proposed residential unit relates appropriately to streets and highways 

properly designed to carry the type and quantity of traffic generated by the 
subject use.  The property is located near the corner of West Second Street and 
Yale Avenue in the heart of Claremont Village. Vehicular access to the property 
is provided via three drive aisles where vehicles can enter from either North 
Harvard Avenue, West Second Street, or West Bonita Avenue. The additional 
traffic generated by the new residential use does not represent a significant 
increase in traffic on surrounding streets, which are designed to carry high 
volumes of traffic stemming from the vibrant mix of uses in the Claremont 
Village. 

C. The proposed project, which adds one residential unit, is appropriate for and 
compatible with the surrounding urban context and will not impair the integrity 
or character of the Claremont Village zoning district in which it is located. The 
Village is characterized by its mix of retail, hospitality, public, office, and 
residential uses set in a walkable, urban context.  The proximity of public transit 
located south of the CV district provides the opportunity to take advantage of 
the vibrant mix of uses without relying on the use of a vehicle.  The second-story 
addition creating a new residential use on the upper floor of the building, along 
with the proposed ground-floor commercial tenant improvements and façade 
remodel, activates the property with day-through-night uses, contributing to the 
vibrant Village milieu and allows for future residents of the property to take 
advantage of the Village’s rich amenities.   The design of the building introduces 
this new density in a manner that resembles surrounding development in terms 
of appropriate two-story massing, design, and historic character.  Additionally, 
the design meets all development standards outside of parking requirements, 
which are addressed above in finding A.  

  
D. The proposed mixed-use development is not contrary to the General Plan.  

Rather, this approval will support the following General Plan goals: 

 

1. Encourage sustainable development that incorporates green building best 
practices and involves the reuse of previously developed property (Policy 
2-1.1); in that the proposed project promotes a sustainable lifestyle that 
takes advantage of the Village’s walkable character and doesn’t rely on 
regular vehicle use.  By introducing housing in an amenity-rich area on a 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 3 

developed site, the project proposed sustainable practices while creating 
new housing opportunities where they previously did not exist. 

 

2. Utilize mixed-use development to create unique and varied housing, where 
appropriate (Policy 2-3.2) and; in that the project seizes upon an opportunity 
presented by new state laws that decouple new housing development from 
parking requirements, allowing for the introduction of small-scale residential 
uses in Claremont’s urban core where they previously would not have been 
possible given the constrained availability of land to provide on-site parking.  
The project will help meet an unmet demand for housing in the Claremont 
Core and will help the City meet its housing goals. 

 

3. Insist on excellence in architectural design of new construction in the City 
(Policy 2-5.1); and Promote community identity and local history by 
encouraging context-sensitive design and development (Goal 2-11); in the 
project has a design that is sensitive to the character and scale of the 
surrounding historic buildings and adds high quality exterior materials such 
as natural brick to the facade. 

 

4. Continue to encourage pride in the quality and character of historic areas. 
(Policy 2-14.3); in that the proposed project creates new housing 
opportunities in a unique location that builds upon the synergies present in 
the historic Village, contributing to its function as the social and mercantile 
core of the City.  The additions to the building are sensitively designed to 
introduce a new use to the property without detracting from the quality and 
character of this important Village block.    

 

E. The proposed use will not endanger or otherwise constitute a menace to the 
public health, safety, or welfare in that the use will not significantly alter the use 
patterns of the subject site and surrounding Village core, nor will it introduce use 
patterns that would constitute a menace to the public health, safety or general 
welfare.    

 
SECTION 3. The Planning Commission hereby approves Conditional Use Permit 

(File #24-C05), based on the findings of Section 16.303.040 of the Claremont Municipal 
Code outlined in Section 2 above, and subject to the following conditions: 

 
A. This approval is for the site plan, floor plans, and elevations for the development 

of a proposed second-story residential unit addition to the existing commercial 
building located at 212 North Yale Avenue. The proposed 1,586 unit will consist 
of two bedrooms, two baths, a powder room, a dining room, a living room, a 
kitchen, a sitting area, and two balconies.  

 
B. The existing parking lot shall be redesigned through the building plan check 

process, introducing new landscaping and adequate stall striping to meet zoning 
code standards. The parking lot shall be ground and overlayed with a minimum 
of 2 inches of new asphaltic concrete and re-graded to meet ADA slope 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 4 

maximums if determined by the Certified Accessibility Specialist (CASp) plan 
check reviewer.   

 
C. This approval is valid for two years from the date of Planning Commission 

action.  If Architectural & Preservation Commission approval of the project’s 
proposed design is not obtained, or building permits are not issued, or a time 
extension has not been granted during this time frame, this approval shall 
automatically expire without further action by the City. The Community 
Development Director is authorized to grant a one-year extension upon written 
request from the applicant that there were unavoidable delays. 

 
D. If any portion of the project described in Condition A is discontinued or altered 

without prior approval of an amendment to the CUP, the matter may be referred 
to the Planning Commission to initiate the proceedings for the revocation of this 
CUP.        

 
E. Prior to the issuance of demolition or building permits, the applicant shall: 
   

1. Gain Architectural & Preservation Commission approval of the Architectural 
and Design Review for the project. 

 
2. Ascertain and comply with all requirements of the City’s Building and 

Engineering Divisions, including the submittal of complete architectural, 
electrical, mechanical, and structural plans duly wet stamped and signed by 
a licensed architect or engineer.  

 
3. The construction documents submitted for plan check shall be in substantial 

conformance with both the plans approved herein and those approved 
Architectural Commission approval and include any revisions that may be 
required during the Architectural Commission’s review of the project.   

 
4. Pay all outstanding development review fees associated with this review 

File #24-C05. 
 
F. Any signage proposed for the ground floor commercial use shall be reviewed 

and approved by the City pursuant to the review responsibilities outlined in Title 
18 of the Claremont Municipal Code and shall fully comply with all applicable 
City regulations and standards. 

 
G. To ensure compliance with the provisions of this approval, a final inspection is 

required from the Planning Division when work has been completed. The 
applicant shall inform the Planning Division and schedule an appointment for 
such an inspection. 

 
H. Noncompliance with any condition of this approval shall constitute a violation of 

the City’s Municipal Code.  Violations may be enforced in accordance with the 
provisions of the administrative fines program of Chapter 1.14 of the Claremont 
Municipal Code. 

 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 5 

I. The applicant/owner, by utilizing the benefits of this approval, shall thereby 
agree to defend at its sole expense any action against the City, its agents, 
officers, and employees because of the issues of such approval.  In addition, 
the applicant/owner shall reimburse the City et al for any court costs and 
attorney fees that the City et al may be required to pay as a result of such action.  
The City may, at its sole discretion, participate at its own expense in the defense 
of any such action, but such participation shall not relieve the applicant/owner 
of its obligation hereunder. 

 
J. Failure to comply with any of the conditions, including design issues as shown on 

plans reviewed and approved by the City of Claremont, may result in failure to 
obtain a building final and/or a certificate of occupancy until full compliance is 
reached. The City’s requirement for full compliance may require minor corrections 
and/or complete demolition of a non-compliant improvement, regardless of costs 
incurred, where the project does not comply with design requirements and 
approvals that the applicant agreed to when permits were pulled to construct the 
project.  

 
Section 4. The Planning Commission Chair shall sign this Resolution and the 

Commission secretary shall attest and certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 17th day of December 2024. 
  
 
 

__________________________ 
Planning Commission Chair 

 
ATTEST:  
 

 
 

___________________________ 
Planning Commission Secretary 



Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B

































Claremont Planning Commission

Agenda Report

File #: 5395 Item No: 3.

TO: PLANNING COMMISSION

FROM: BRAD JOHNSON, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2024

SUBJECT:

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 84366, REQUEST TO MODIFY TWO PARCELS (APNS: 8308-025-004
& 8308-025-013), AND DEDICATE RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR CLAREMONT BOULEVARD AND
RELATED TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT NINTH STREET AND CLAREMONT BOULEVARD. APPLICANT
- CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE.

SUMMARY

The applicant, Claremont McKenna College (CMC), is requesting approval of Tentative Parcel Map
84366 (TPM #84366) to modify two lots to align with current college ownership (Pitzer College north
of Ninth Street and CMC south) and to dedicate street right-of-way for Claremont Boulevard in order
to accommodate a new traffic signal, protected bike lanes, and sidewalks. The map also includes an
easement for a future pedestrian tunnel linking the CMC campus to the proposed East Campus
Sports Bowl. Both subject parcels currently have a General Plan designation of Institutional with an
underlying zoning designation of Institutional Educational (IE). The current Los Angeles County
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers for the properties are 8308-025-004 and 8308-025-013. In their current
configuration, the properties have a combined gross area of 29.65 acres. The modified parcels will
have a total net area of 25.92 acres. The difference, 3.73 acres, is being dedicated to the City of
Claremont for use as public right-of-way.

The proposed map is consistent with the current alignment of the Claremont McKenna and Pitzer
College campuses. The map is also consistent with the approved concept plan for Claremont
Boulevard, which is intended to be reworked as a complete street - that is, one that provides for all
modes of transportation, including autos, bicycles, and pedestrians. The proposed map is required
as a condition of approval of CMC’s Robert Day Integrated Science Center, which is currently under
construction near the northeast corner of proposed Parcel 2.

Staff is recommending that the Planning Commission find that the proposed map is appropriate and
consistent with the General Plan and zoning land use designations and subdivision standards, and
therefore approve TPM 84366, subject to conditions included in the draft resolution in Attachment A.

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 1 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Planning Commission adopt A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL
MAP 84366, WHICH MODIFIES TWO PARCELS (APNS: 8308-025-004 & 8308-025-013), AND
DEDICATES RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR CLAREMONT BOULEVARD AND A RELATED TRAFFIC
SIGNAL AT NINTH STREET AND CLAREMONT BOULEVARD. APPLICANT - CLARMEONT
MCKENNA COLLEGE.

ALTERNATIVES TO RECOMMENDATION

In addition to the staff recommendation, the following alternatives have been identified:

A. Continue the item for additional discussion and/or information.

B. Determine that the findings set forth in Section 17.050.070 of the Claremont Municipal Code
cannot be met for approval of Tentative Parcel Map 84366 and continue the item to the
commission’s next meeting for adoption of a denial resolution.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

All costs associated with reviewing the proposed tentative map will be borne by the applicant.

ANALYSIS

Background

CMC Master Plan

The CMC Master Plan was approved by the Claremont City Council in 2012 to provide a long-range
guide for future improvements and expansion of the CMC campus over thirty years. The CMC
Master Plan shows the boundaries of the CMC campus aligning with the revised lot lines contained in
the Tentative Parcel Map (Attachment B). The CMC Master Plan also shows development near the
southwest corner of the intersection of Claremont Boulevard and Ninth Street. A full EIR was
prepared and certified by the City for the 2012 CMC Master Plan (State Clearing House (“SCH”) #
2011031050).

The City, including the Planning Commission, reviewed the CMC Master Plan and Draft EIR.
Included in that review and approval was a plan for developing a large portion of the East Campus,
which included 40 acres of CMC sports facilities that would then free up space on the main CMC
campus for academic buildings and hundreds of new parking spaces on the perimeter of the campus.
Access between the existing College campuses and the East Campus facilities was intended to
occur primarily at Ninth Street. The Master Plan included plans for providing a traffic signal and
stronger pedestrian facilities at this intersection, as well as bicycle and pedestrian improvements
along Claremont Boulevard. An associated development agreement requires installation of the new
traffic signal.

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 2 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


CMC Master Plan Amendment

On July 28, 2021, the Architectural Commission completed an advisory review of a request from
CMC to amend the campus master plan to reallocate a portion of the building space entitled for
locations along Ninth Street further east in order to accommodate construction of a larger science
building near Claremont Boulevard. Staff approved the amendment to the CMC Master Plan (File
#10-IMP01amd1) on September 30, 2021.

The Master Plan Amendment also included a revised concept plan for Claremont Boulevard. The
revised concept for the street introduced protected bicycle lanes, extended curbs (bulb-outs), ladder-
style crosswalks, and landscape parkways to further improve bicycle and pedestrian facilities along
Claremont Boulevard. Those improvements necessitated wider right-of-way for Claremont Boulevard
and additional pedestrian queuing space at the intersection of Ninth Street and Claremont Boulevard.
The proposed Tentative Map has been designed to accommodate these improvements. The site
plan for the Amended CMC Master Plan and amended plan for Claremont Boulevard are
Attachments C & D.

CMC Robert Day Integrated Science Center

Another important purpose of this parcel map is to eliminate a conflict between the footprint of the
new CMC Robert Day Integrated Science Center (“Science Center”) and an existing parcel line that
did not align with the boundary of CMC’s land ownership. The Architectural Commission approved
the construction of the 135,000-square-foot Science Center on May 11, 2022, and found the building
to be consistent with the Claremont McKenna College Master Plan. A condition of approval for the
Science Center requires CMC to create a parcel map to address the lot line issue, dedicate the land
already occupied by Claremont Boulevard to the City, and dedicate additional right-of-way to the City
to accommodate a recently approved complete streets plan for Claremont Boulevard. Excerpts from
the approved plans for the Science Center are Attachment E.

The approved design of the Science Center anticipated that future parking for the site would be
located in the East Campus Sports Bowl located just east of the building; across Claremont
Boulevard. As plans for the Science Center and adjacent East Campus Sports Bowl were refined,
CMC later requested approval of a subterranean tunnel to connect the Sports Bowl and its
associated parking structure with the Claremont McKenna campus. The tunnel was proposed for a
location south of the Science Center. The tunnel concept and an extensive redesign of the East
Campus Sports Bowl were approved by the Architectural and Preservation Commission on January
24, 2024. Excerpts from the approved plans for the Revised East Campus Sports Bowl and
associated tunnel are Attachment F.

Proposed Tentative Parcel Map 84366

The proposed tentative parcel map will move the southern boundary of Parcel A north to coincide
with current ownership boundary of Pitzer College, which coincides with the center line of Ninth
Street (a private street). Currently, this parcel includes land owned by CMC. The western boundary
of Parcel B will then be moved to occupy the area vacated by the redrawing of Parcel A. Both
parcels will then be modified by moving their eastern boundaries west to provide adequate right-of-
way for Claremont Boulevard, including its new design as a complete street. The dedication for
Claremont Boulevard includes full dedication to the City of what had been an easement for roadway
purposes as well as additional right-of-way width to accommodate the bicycle lane and sidewalk
improvements while maintaining two vehicular travel lanes in each direction. Finally, both new parcels
(Parcels 1 & 2) are modified adjacent to the Ninth Street Intersection with Claremont Boulevard to
CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 3 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


(Parcels 1 & 2) are modified adjacent to the Ninth Street Intersection with Claremont Boulevard to
provide the additional right-of-way space needed to accommodate a new traffic signal and pedestrian
queuing areas at this intersection.

The Parcel map also includes six existing plottable easements for various purposes. The first,
identified as (9) on the tentative map, relates to the use of Claremont Boulevard as a public roadway.
This easement is being superseded by the full dedication described above. Existing easements (8),
(10) & (11) are related to subterranean utilities that exist or will exist, on the site. Easement (7)
allows for public street purposes to accommodate circulation and a fire lane on the western boundary
of Parcel 2. Easement (12) allows ingress and easement across East Ninth Street, which is a private
street owned in parts by Claremont McKenna and Pitzer Colleges.

There are three additional plottable easements being added to the map. The first [1] is a new 50-foot
wide subsurface easement for a proposed tunnel linking the proposed east campus sports bowl and
parking structure to the CMC campus. This easement is located approximately 360 feet south of
Ninth Street. The second [2] denotes the area for traffic signal footings and pedestrian queuing at the
intersection of Ninth Street and Claremont Boulevard. The third [3] denotes the limits of a proposed
Golden State Water easement to provide for water facilities under both Ninth Street and Claremont
Boulevard within the map area.

TPM 84366 also includes legal descriptions of the existing parcels, depictions of existing
improvements within the map area, and verbal descriptions of three existing non-plottable easements
related to flood control, ditches, a water pipeline, and electrical infrastructure.

Basis for Recommendation

City staff originally identified the need for this parcel map in order to align legal lot lines with land
ownership between the two colleges, dedicate the street right-of-way necessary to accommodate
Claremont Boulevard, and provide for new traffic signal infrastructure at the Ninth Street Intersection.
Accordingly, a parcel map was required as a condition of approval when the Science Center was
approved by the Architectural Commission on May 11, 2022. The parcel map is required to be
approved and recorded prior to occupancy of the Science Center.

Section 17.050.070 of the Claremont Municipal Code (CMC) requires the Planning Commission to
make eight findings in order to approve a Tentative Parcel Map. Staff believes that all of the
necessary findings can be made for approval of the proposed map, as identified in the draft
resolution (Attachment A). Staff further believes that the approval of the Tentative Parcel Map will
bring the arrangement of parcels into compliance with CMC Title 17, the California Subdivision Map
Act, and the California Building Code. In addition, the map serves to implement the previously-
approved CMC Master Plan, the revised conceptual plan for Claremont Boulevard (Approved by the
Traffic and Transportation Commission in July 2022), and the revised East Campus Concept Plan
approved by the Architectural and Preservation Commission on July 24, 2024.

CEQA REVIEW

This parcel map is intended only to modify property lines to match existing use patterns with no
corresponding change in use. No new development is entitled under this Parcel Map that is not
already contemplated in either the Claremont McKenna College Master Plan or East Campus
Project. Environmental Impact Reports were certified for both the Claremont McKenna College
Master Plan FEIR (SCH#2011031050) and East Campus Project FEIR (SCH#2010021040), both of

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 4 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


which this tentative parcel map is intended to implement.

When the concept plan for the East Campus was revised in July 2024 to include the proposed
subterranean tunnel, a detailed analysis was completed and addendum was created to address the
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as it pertains to the proposed
revisions to the original East Campus Conceptual Site Plan. The applicant worked with both the City
of Upland and City of Claremont to determine the appropriate approach to analyze the changes. Ten
separate technical studies were completed and reviewed by each City. This process resulted in a
determination that an Addendum to the previously certified FEIR for the Project was appropriate.

An Addendum to the FEIR (SCH#2010021040) was prepared by Environmental Science Consultants
(ESA) for the Cities of Upland and Claremont pursuant to CEQA (Title 14, Sections 15162 and
15164), which determined that the revised project consists of minor modifications to the previously
approved Conceptual Site Plan that constitute minor changes as they do not modify the type of uses,
increase density or intensity, create new or increased environmental impacts that cannot be
mitigated, or result in health and safety violations. As analyzed in the Addendum, the proposed
revised project will not result in any new or substantially more severe environmental impacts, and
thus does not require a subsequent or supplemental EIR. Therefore, the City has determined that no
additional environmental review is required at this time.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and distributed to
interested parties. If you desire a paper copy, please contact Nhi Atienza at
natienza@claremontca.gov.

On Thursday, December 5, 2024, the property was posted and written notices were mailed to
property owners within 300 feet of the boundary of the subject property. A copy of this staff report
has been mailed to the applicant and any other interested parties.

Submitted by: Prepared by:

Brad Johnson Christopher Veirs
Community Development Director Principal Planner

Attachments:
A - Draft Planning Commission Resolution
B - TPM 84366
C - Amended Site Plan for CMC Master Plan.
D - Amended Claremont Boulevard Concept Plan
E - Excerpts from Approved Plans for the Science Center
F - Excerpts from the Revised East Campus Sports Bowl and Tunnel Concept Plans

CLAREMONT Printed on 12/12/2024Page 5 of 5

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


RESOLUTION NO. 2024- 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 84366, 
WHICH MODIFIES TWO PARCELS (APNS: 8308-025-004 & 8308-025-013), 
AND DEDICATES RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR CLAREMONT BOULEVARD AND A 
RELATED TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT NINTH STREET AND CLAREMONT 
BOULEVARD.  APPLICANT – CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE     
 

WHEREAS, Claremont McKenna College (“CMC”), the current property 
owner, wishes to modify two existing parcels on the campus to reflect actual 
boundary between the CMC and Pitzer College campuses and to dedicate the 
right-of-way necessary to implement the previously-approved plan for converting 
Claremont Boulevard to a more pedestrian and bicycle friendly street; and   

 
WHEREAS, a tentative parcel map is required to make the changes desired 

by CMC; and  
 
WHEREAS, on June 23, 2022, the applicant submitted an application 

requesting approval of Tentative Parcel Map #84366 (“TPM 84366”) to modify the 
two parcels as described above; and   

 
WHEREAS, as plans for the adjacent East Campus Sports Bowl project 

were refined, CMC determined that it would be advantageous to construct a 
subsurface tunnel to link those parking and sports facilities with the main CMC 
campus via pedestrian tunnel and the City determined that the appropriate legal 
instrument for granting access rights for the tunnel was through an easement 
included as part of the TPM 84366 application; and   

 
WHEREAS, the TPM 84366 application has been revised to include an 

easement to allow construction of a subsurface tunnel under Claremont Boulevard 
linking East Campus parking and sports facilities with the main CMC campus; and   

 
WHEREAS, the proposed TPM 84366 is consistent with the property’s 

General Plan designation of Institutional and zoning designation of Institutional 
Educational, and all applicable standards of the City’s General Plan and Municipal 
Code; and    

 
WHEREAS, on December 17, 2024, the Planning Commission held a duly 

noticed public hearing, at which time all persons wishing to testify in connection 
with the said proposal were heard and said proposal was fully studied.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE: 
 

SECTION 1.  CEQA -   This parcel map is intended only to modify property 
lines to match existing use patterns and previously-approved public improvements 
with no corresponding change in use or scope.  No new development is entitled 
under this Parcel Map that is not already contemplated in either the Claremont 
McKenna College Master Plan or East Campus Project. Environmental Impact 

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 2 

 

Reports were certified for both the Claremont McKenna College Master Plan FEIR 
(SCH#2011031050) on July 10, 2012 and East Campus Project FEIR 
(SCH#2010021040) on October 31, 2011, or the Addendum to the East Campus 
Project EIR completed on June 10, 2024.  The tentative parcel map is intended to 
implement development already analyzed in each of these three documents.  
 
When the concept plan for the East Campus was revised in 2024 to include the 
proposed revisions to the Sports Bowl Conceptual Plan including the subterranean 
tunnel, a detailed analysis was completed and addendum was created to address 
the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as it pertains 
to the proposed revisions to the original East Campus Conceptual Site Plan.  The 
applicant worked with both the City of Upland and City of Claremont to determine 
the appropriate approach to analyze the changes. Ten separate technical studies 
were completed and reviewed by each City.  This process resulted in a 
determination that an Addendum to the previously certified FEIR for the Project 
was appropriate.   
 
An Addendum to the FEIR (SCH#2010021040) was prepared by Environmental 
Science Consultants (ESA) for the Cities of Upland and Claremont pursuant to 
CEQA (Title 14, Sections 15162 and 15164), which  determined that the revised 
project consists of minor modifications to the previously-approved Conceptual Site 
Plan that constitute minor changes as they do not modify the type of uses, increase 
density or intensity, create new or increased environmental impacts that cannot be 
mitigated, or result in health and safety violations.  As analyzed in the Addendum, 
the proposed revised project will not result in any new or substantially more severe 
environmental impacts, and thus does not require a subsequent or supplemental 
EIR.  Therefore, the City has determined that no additional environmental review 
is required at this time. 

 
SECTION 2.  Parcel Map Findings -   This parcel map is intended only to 

modify property lines to match existing use patterns and previously-approved 
street improvements.  The Claremont Panning Commission makes the following 
findings for approval of TPM 84366, in accordance with Section 17.050.070 of the 
Claremont Municipal Code:    

 
A. The proposed map or the design or improvement of the subdivision is 

consistent with the General Plan or any applicable specific plan, and with other 
applicable provisions of this Code.   

 
The proposed parcel map is consistent with the General Plan, and with the 
applicable provisions of the Claremont Municipal Code.  The properties are 
both zoned Institutional Educational and owned by an institution (CMC). The 
resulting lots are in compliance with all applicable code standards regarding 
area, dimensions and access to public streets. The resulting lots will align the 
property lines of Parcel 1 with the campus boundary between Pitzer College 
and CMC and eliminate a property line conflict with the Robert Day Integrated 
Science Center. The new right-of-way dedications associated with the parcel 
map will accommodate the previously-approved plans for improving Claremont 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 3 

 

Boulevard.  In addition, the map provides for additional pedestrian safety by 
facilitating construction of a grade separated pedestrian tunnel under 
Claremont Boulevard.  

 
More specifically, the proposed parcel map implements General Plan Policy 4-
3.13 (“Provide and maintain safe bicycle and pedestrian links to adjacent 
communities east, west, and south of Claremont”) by providing additional public 
right-of-way for protected bicycle lanes, widened sidewalks, and improved 
crosswalks.  By providing an easement for a grade separation (pedestrian 
tunnel) connection to a proposed large new parking structure east of Claremont 
Boulevard, the parcel map would implement General Plan Policy 4-6.2 
(“Provide parking that minimizes impacts to adjacent residential 
neighborhoods”) and Gen Plan Policy 4-6.3 (“Work with Colleges to manage 
parking and promote use of peripheral parking lots”).    

 
B. The site is physically suitable for the type and density of development.  
 

The site is physically suitable for the request to reorganize existing parcels into 
lots that match better current ownership and use patterns and to dedicate land 
to the City for the provision of street improvements approved as part of the 
CMC Master Plan and East Campus Plan.  No new development is proposed 
in connection to the request for Tentative Parcel Map #84366. Rather, the 
request has been made as a condition of approval for the previously-approved 
CMC Science Center, which was deemed to be consistent with the CMC 
Master Plan and its associated EIR prior to approval by the City.     

 
C. The design of the subdivision or the proposed improvements are not likely to 

cause substantial environmental damage nor substantially and avoidably injure 
fish or wildlife or their habitat.  However, notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
decision-making body may nevertheless approve such a subdivision if a 
tentative map was prepared for the project and a finding was made that specific 
economic, social, or other consideration make infeasible the mitigation 
measures or project alternatives identified in the environmental impact report. 

 
The parcel map does not entitle any development that has not already been 
reviewed by the City through a process that included extensive environmental 
review. Development on the CMC Campus and West side of the Claremont 
McKenna College Master Plan or East Campus Project. Environmental Impact 
Reports were certified for both the Claremont McKenna College Master Plan 
FEIR (SCH#2011031050) on July 10, 2012 and East Campus Project FEIR 
(SCH#2010021040) on October 31, 2011. An Addendum to the East Campus 
Project EIR was completed for the revised design of the East Campus, 
including the new pedestrian tunnel, on June 10, 2024. The tentative parcel 
map is intended to implement development already analyzed in each of these 
three documents, which have found that the development associate with the 
parcel map will not cause substantial environmental damage or substantially 
and avoidably injure fish or wildlife or their habitat, as the campus is already 
substantially developed.    



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 4 

 

 
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Programs have been adopted for the 
purpose of tracking the mitigation efforts associated with the CMC Master Plan 
and East Campus Project. The parcel map, which reorganizes parcels and 
dedicates land for public right-of-way purposes, will not result in any physical 
changes to the project site beyond what was already approved, conditioned, 
and mitigated. 

 
D. That the design of the subdivision or the type of improvements is not likely to 

cause serious public health or safety problems.  
 

The proposed parcel map has been requested as a condition of approval for 
the previously-approved Robert Day Integrated Science Center, which was 
independently analyzed, conditioned and mitigated for environmental impacts 
under the CMC Master Plan EIR (SCH#2011031050). The reorganization of 
parcels and dedication of right-of-way and granting of associated easements 
detailed in the Parcel Map were required as a condition of approval for the 
Robert Day Integrated Science Center and will not result in any physical 
changes to the project site beyond what was already approved, conditioned, 
and mitigated.  

 
In addition, the Parcel Map requires dedication for street safety improvements 
that encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel, which is expected to improve 
public health.  The proposed tunnel easement connects perimeter parking lots 
with the CMC campus helping to reduce the need for autos on the campus and 
encouraging pedestrian activity.  The tunnel easement also facilitates a grade 
separation for pedestrians from the vehicles traveling on Claremont Boulevard, 
a secondary arterial street. The tunnel easement also improves the 
convenience and connection between the main campus and athletic facilities 
and hiking trails of the sports bowl, which is anticipated to further improve the 
health of the CMC student body.    

 
E. That the design of the subdivision or the type of improvements will not conflict 

with easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through or use of, 
property within the proposed subdivision. In this connection, the decision-
making body may approve a map if it finds that alternate easements, for access 
or for use, will be provided and that these easements will be substantially 
equivalent to ones previously acquired by the public. This subsection shall 
apply only to easements of record or to easements established by judgment of 
a court of competent jurisdiction and no authority is hereby granted to the City 
Council to determine that the public at large has acquired easements for access 
through or use of property within the proposed subdivision. 

 
Nine easements (6 plottable and 3 non-plottable) exist within the boundaries of 
the parcel map.  Each easement will remain in place under the proposed parcel 
map.  Three additional easements are being granted, one to the City for public 
right-of-way purposes (pedestrian areas), one to Southern California Water 
Company for installation of water lines, and one to CMC for construction of a 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 5 

 

subsurface tunnel for utilities, pedestrians and limited vehicular passage and 
access.  Easements for access and public utilities are reserved and retained 
as needed by the public utilities, and the proposed parcel map and planned use 
of the property will not prevent access to or use of these easements.    

 
F. That solar access and passive heating and cooling design requirements have 

been satisfied in accordance with Chapter 17.013. 
 

The proposed parcel map makes no changes in use or development potential 
of the site.  All development related to the parcel map has been previously- 
approved as part of the Robert Day Integrated Science Center application or 
the East Campus Sports Bowl.  Each project was fully analyzed under CEQA 
and no impacts to solar access or passive heating were identified to be 
significant.  Furthermore, both the Science Center and Sports Bowl 
developments are located on large lots bordered by wide roadways, parking 
lots and open spaces or parking lots owned by the Applicant. While the Science 
Center could potentially impact future development north of Sixth Street, the 
potential for shading is limited due to changes in grade and distance of the 
building from Sixth Street.  The Sports Bowl improvements are located almost 
exclusively within an existing aggregate mining pit/ inert landfill and separated 
from adjacent parcels by wide streets.  There is no potential for solar shading 
from the Sports Bowl Project.  As such, the requirements of Chapter 17.013 
regarding solar access and passive heating are met without the need for 
calculations or dedication of solar easements.   

 
G. That the subdivision balances the housing needs of the region against the 

public service needs of the City’s residents and available fiscal and 
environmental resources. 

 
The proposed parcel map relates exclusively to college-owned land that is 
zoned for educational institution uses and previously-approved for 
development related to those uses. The parcel map therefore has no impact to 
the housing needs of the region.  The Parcel Map has been required as a 
condition of approval for the previously-approved Robert Day Integrated 
Science Center, which is included as part of the CMC Master Plan.  The CMC 
Master Plan was independently analyzed to address the housing needs of the 
region against the development needs of the Applicant as a non-profit 
educational institution with national reputation for excellence.  The CMC Master 
Plan EIR was fully analyzed for its potential to impact to regional housing needs 
and determined that impacts related to both “Inducement of Substantial 
Population Growth” and “Displacement of People and Housing” were less than 
significant without mitigation.   

 
The EIR also determined that impacts related to all public services were less 
than significant without mitigation.  Similarly, the EIR found that impacts to 
environmental resources including special status plants, wildlife movement, 
nesting birds, and on-site trees would be less than significant with mitigations 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 6 

 

incorporated through the EIR’s Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
(MMRP).   

 
Finally, while economic impacts are generally not considered to significantly 
impact the environment, the CMC Master Plan EIR determined that the benefits 
of the project on local fiscal resources was likely to be positive, consistent with 
a number of goals and policies in the Claremont General Plan.    

 
H. That the discharge of waste from the proposed subdivision into the existing 

sewer system will not result in a violation of existing requirements of the Los 
Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

 
The consolidation and reorganization of the existing parcels and dedication of 
additional utility easements and public rights-of-way contained in the map will 
not result in physical changes to the property or constraints on the existing 
sewer system. In addition, all future development in the City is subject to 
stringent requirements regarding pollutant elimination, ground water 
percolation, and separation of sewer and stormwater systems (MS4). The 
proposed parcel map therefore will not result in a violation of existing 
requirements of the Los Angeles Regional Water Control Board. 

 
Furthermore, the CMC campus is already connected to the existing sewer 
system and determined to have adequate capacity for development associated 
with the map. Although the proposed tunnel easement has the potential to 
constrain future sewer lines, it has been carefully designed to accommodate 
any reasonably foreseeable future sewer lines by providing at least ten feet of 
clearance between the Claremont Boulevard Street surface and the top of the 
tunnel easement.   

 
SECTION 3. The Claremont Planning Commission hereby approves 

Tentative Parcel Map 84366 subject to the following conditions:  
 
A. Tentative Parcel Map 84366 shall expire three (3) years from the date of this 

Planning Commission resolution unless extended under Government Code 
Section 66452.6.   The final Parcel Map shall be filed with the City Engineer 
and shall comply with the Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and all 
applicable ordinances, requirements, and resolutions of the City of Claremont.  

B. The applicant shall submit within two days of Planning Commission approval a 
check in the amount of $75 payable to the Los Angeles County Clerk for filing 
a Notice of Determination (NOD), as required by the California Environmental 
Quality Act.  

C. Prior to submittal of the Final Map, the Applicant shall provide an exhibit 
indicating how the Final Map’s right-of-way dedication, in conjunction with the 
Tract Map and development plan for the eastern side of Claremont Boulevard, 
are adequate to accommodate the revised concept plan for Claremont 
Boulevard that was approved by the City on September 30, 2021.  This revised 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 7 

 

street plan includes protected bicycle lanes, extended curbs (bulb-outs), ladder 
style crosswalks, and landscaped parkways.     

D. The Final Map shall be in conformance with the approved Tentative Map and 
comply with the California Subdivision Map Act, and all applicable City 
Ordinances and Resolutions. The Final Map shall indicate all additional 
dedications for street right-of-way, landscape, pedestrian access, sewer lines, 
storm drain lines, or overland flow, as necessary.  The Final Map shall be 
approved for recording by the City Council and be recorded with the County 
Recorder. 

E. The processing of the Final Map is subject to any applicable requirements of 
the Development Agreements for both the CMC Master Plan and East Campus 
Project.  

F. Final Map Submittal - In order to allow for review pursuant to Government Code 
§66452.2, Applicant shall submit the following documents for review and 
approval by the City Engineer and Acting Land Surveyor at least sixty (60) days 
before filing the original, signed Final Map: 

 

1. A signed copy of the proposed final map;   

2. Signed offers of dedication for all necessary easements consistent with the 
Tentative Map including those for roadway purposes, signal infrastructure, 
public sidewalks, drainage facilities, sanitary sewer, landscaping, utilities, 
ingress and egress, and any other purpose designated on the Tentative 
Map; (Note: All dedications shall be recorded as directed by the City 
Engineer. No structures shall be placed on any part of an easement, except 
those directly related to the purposes of said easement, or otherwise 
approved by the City Engineer or respective easement holders. If 
applicable, any quitclaims by the City shall be executed and recorded prior 
to recordation of Final Map.  The document number of all quitclaims shall 
be noted on the Final Map.) 

3. Closure calculations;  

4. Los Angeles County Benchmarks, which shall be used for vertical control; 

5. Final Map tax clearance from the Los Angeles County Land Development 
Office pursuant to Government Code Section § 66492; 

6. A note on all applicable map sheets that reflects that the private roads will 
have unimpeded access; 

7. A certified title report and backup documents that includes any/all reference 
maps and any easement documents referenced in the title report; 

8. A Subdivision Improvement Agreement for construction of Complete 
Streets Public Improvements on Claremont Boulevard within the map 
boundaries; and 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 8 

 

9. A Street Improvements Plan, including but not limited to, street trees and 
parkway landscaping, public streetlights, ADA compliant sidewalks and 
handicap ramps, and drive approaches designed in compliance with all 
applicable City standards and consistent with the City’s Complete Streets 
and Green Streets Policies. 

G. The City-approved Final Map shall be recorded with the Los Angeles County 
Recorders’ Office prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the Robert 
Day Integrated Science Center.  

H. Applicant shall install street/roadway name signs per City Standard for public 
and private streets. Name signs for private streets shall indicate the street is 
private as determined appropriate by the City Engineer. 

I. Applicant shall install red curb or post “no parking” signs per City’s Curb 
Marking Policy on all public and private streets as determined necessary by the 
City Engineer and Fire Department.   

J. Applicant shall install public streetlights in accordance with the Final Map and 
the City of Claremont Street Light Policy.  

K. Existing traffic signage replacements and/or relocations and new signs to be 
installed within the project frontage shall be consistent with City and MUTCD 
standards, which include new reflective requirements.   

L. Pay all fees and satisfy the requirements established by City ordinances and 
resolutions including, but not limited to, those set forth in the Claremont 
Municipal Code. These shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

• Tentative and Final Map Check 

• Public Works Permit, plan check and inspection fees 

• Grading Permit, plan check and inspection fees 

• Development Impact Fees, including but not limited to: Transportation 
Impact, fire facility, school impact, sewer impact, and parkland fees 

• LID review 

• Hydrology Study review 

• Geotechnical Report review 
 

M. Post security deposits/bonds guaranteeing:  

• construction within the public right-of-way and easement areas;  

• drainage and grading improvements;  

• construction of all utilities serving the site (including undergrounding of 
any/all utilities);  

• sewer improvements;  

• maintenance deposits; and 

• landscape improvements (including street trees) 
 



Planning Commission Resolution No. 2024- 
Page 9 

 

N. Prior to the release of applicable improvement bonds, the improvements 
authorized by either a grading permit or public works permit shall be done to 
the satisfaction of the City Engineer. Prior to construction, the applicant shall 
obtain both a public works permit, and grading and on-site improvement permit 
from the Engineering Division. 

O. Monument preservation shall be done in accordance with California Business 
Professions Code Section 8771. 

P. Prior to construction of the public improvements associated with this map, 
Applicant shall provide written verification that the requirements of all applicable 
Mitigation Measures from the CMC Master Plan MMRP have been satisfied 
and will be continuously observed during the construction of the improvements.  

Q. The applicant shall be responsible for providing the Master Plan recommended 
traffic signal improvements for the intersection of Claremont Boulevard and 9th 
Street in conjunction with the complete streets improvements at the west side 
of Claremont Boulevard from 9th Street to 6th Street.  

R. Private streets, alleys, and drives shall be re-constructed as determined by a 
geotechnical report, with a minimum four-inch of asphalt over four-inches of 
compacted native materials. 

S. Provide proof of compliance (letter of clearance) with LACFD conditions. 

T. Provide proof of compliance (letter of clearance) with GSW requirements. 

U. Applicant shall provide records of maintenance of all applicable Best 
Management Practices (BMP’s) during construction.  

V. Completed Annual BMP Certification form with up-to-date contact information. 
The Annual BMP Maintenance form shall be submitted to the City of Claremont 
annually prior to October 15th.  

 SECTION 4.  The Chair shall sign this Resolution and the Commission 
Secretary shall attest and certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 17th day of December, 2024. 
 
 
 

 ________________________________ 
              Planning Commission Chair 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 

Planning Commission Administrative Secretary 



NO PARKING

PA
RK

ING
NO

STOP

BIKELAKE

STOP

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

CLAREMONT
MUDD

SCRIPPS

G 1 0 2 0 3 0 4 0 5 0 4 0 3 0 2 0 10 G

102030405040302010

G

G G

2

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

23456789

CM
S

OH ELEC

OH ELEC OH ELEC

O
H

 E
LE

C

UTIL VAULT

TRANSFORMER

EXISTING BUILDING

UTIL VAULT

UTIL PBX

UTIL CAB

UTIL VAULT

UTIL PBX

UTIL PBX

CONTAINER

CONTAINER

CONTAINER

CONTAINER UTIL PBX

UTIL PBX

TRANSFORMER

UTIL VAULT

TRANSFORMER

UTIL CAB
UTIL VAULT

UTIL VAULT

TRANSFORMER

UTIL VAULT

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDINGPOOL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

CONTAINER

UTIL PBX

BOLLARD

EXISTING BUILDING

SHED

SHEDCONTAINERTRANSFORMER

UTIL VAULT

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

19.68' 19.39' 20.10'

19.58'

36.44'
ACCESS
DRIVE

49
.6

6'
AC

C
ES

S 
D

R
IV

E

49
.9

5'
AC

C
ES

S 
D

R
IV

E

E.  9 TH  ROAD

PI
TZ

ER
  S

ER
VI

CE
  R

O
AD

CL
AR

EM
O

N
T 

  B
O

U
LE

VA
RD

CL
AR

EM
O

N
T 

  B
O

U
LE

VA
RD

CL
AR

EM
O

N
T 

  B
O

U
LE

VA
RD

N
.  

M
IL

LS
  A

VE
N

U
E

W.  ARROW  ROUTE

E.  6 TH  STREET

N
.  

M
IL

LS
  A

VE
N

U
E

2,
79

4.
65

' /
 2

,7
94

.9
6'

 R
6

S
A

N
 B

E
R

N
A

R
D

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY

FOUND BRASS CAP IN MONUMENT WELL PER CITY
ENGINEER FIELD BOOK 2672, PG 108. HELD AS THE CL
INTERSECTION OF MILLS AVENUE AND N 6TH AVENUE

FOUND BRASS CAP IN MONUMENT WELL PER
CITY ENGINEER FIELD BOOK 2672, PG 108. HELD
TO ESTABLISH 1/4 SECTION LINE OF SECTION 10

CENTER OF SECTION 10, T 1 S , R 8 W SBBM, ESTABLISHED PER R1

SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST
1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 10 T.1.S., R.8.W. SBBM

N
01

°3
7'

01
"W

 / 
N

00
°2

0'
22

"W
 R

1 
/ S

00
°3

1'
53

"E
 R

2
2,

64
8.

31
' /

 2
,6

48
.4

3'
 R

1 
/ 2

,6
48

.4
1'

 R
2

1,
04

9.
31

'
24

6.
95

'
1,

32
2.

04
' /

 1
,3

22
.0

6'
 R

1

1,
32

2.
04

' /
 1

,3
22

.0
6'

 R
1

N89°26'52"E 1,327.29'

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S 

- S
17

°2
2'

21
"W

 R
5/

R
6

2,
73

1.
67

' /
 2

,7
31

.9
7'

 C
AL

C
'D

 R
5

N89°23'54"E / N89°21'59"E R1 1,319.32' / 1,319.32' R1

987.34' 231.97'
331.98' / 331.93' R4

50.01' 50.01'

N89°46'52"E / N89°08'42"E R3 1,198.06'
989.49' 208.56' / 208.54' R3/R4

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

76
5.

41
' /

 7
68

.1
0'

 R
4

24
4.

89
'

50
9.

53
'

52
0.

53
'

N89°21'16"E 331.79'
N89°21'16"E / N89°33'30"E R3
231.96' / 231.92' R4

230.03' / 229.99' R3/R4

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

 / 
N

00
°2

0'
33

"W
 R

1

2,
65

8.
28

' /
 2

,6
58

.6
9'

 C
AL

C
'D

 R
5

1,
32

2.
17

' R
1

1,
32

3.
18

'
1,

32
3.

18
' /

 1
,3

22
.1

7'
 R

1
75

4.
16

'

56
9.

02
'

N89°16'42"E
1,269.29'

987.32'
281.96'

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

 / 
N

00
°3

2'
00

"W
 R

3
53

7.
47

' H
EL

D
 P

ER
 R

3

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

 / 
N

00
°3

2'
00

"W
 R

3
2,

65
7.

90
' /

 2
,5

58
.4

8'
 R

3
48

1.
05

'
50

9.
90

'
24

4.
29

'
1,

32
3.

14
'

N89°46'52"E / N89°47'35"E R5 1,319.59' / 1,319.61' R5

FOUND NAIL FLUSH WITH ASPHALT, NO
RECORD, FITS PROJECTED CL OF NINTH

STREET, ACCEPTED AS PROPERTY CORNER

FOUND LEAD TACK & TAG,
STAMPED "R.C.E. 8205" PER
R3, HELD TO ESTABLISH CL

11
.0

0'
 R

4

31.44'
31.69' R5/R6

FOUND 1 1/2" IRON PIPE,
STAMPED "LS 4430" PER R6, HELD

TO ESTABLISH COUNTY LINE

37.39' R5/R6

FOUND SPIKE PER
ROS 74/13, HELD AS
PROPERTY CORNER

12.07' R5 / 11.92'

PARCEL 'A'
APN: 8308-025-004

PARCEL 2 AS SHOWN ON
COC NO. 86-1265173, O.R.

N88°22'46"E 7.69'

EASTERLY PROJECTION OF THE CL OF 9TH STREET

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

 C
O

U
N

TY

PARCEL 'B'
APN: 8308-025-013

A PORTION OF THE WESTERLY 30 ACRES OF THE
 SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SEC10, T1S, R8W, S. B. M.

FOUND LEAD & TACK IN CONCRETE
CURB, NO RECORD, ACCEPTED AS

WITNESS MONUMENT

30
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

EAST 6TH AVENUE
PUBLIC R.O.W.

7 3' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC
ROAD TO CITY OF CLAREMONT
PER INST. NO. 3940, O.R.

9

100' WIDE  EASEMENT FOR
PUBLIC ROAD & HIGHWAY

PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF THE
CITY OF CLAREMONT PER

INST. NO. 1981, O.R.

11
15'x15' NON EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF
SOCAL WATER CO. PER INST.
NO. 2324, O.R.

12 60' WIDE NON-EXCLUSIVE
AGREEMENT FOR INGRESS &
EGRESS PER INST. NO. 87-1078281,
O.R.

10
25' WIDE NON EXCLUSIVE
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF

SOUTHERN COUNTIES GAS CO PER
INST.  NO. 2295, O.R.

8
10

' W
ID

E 
AN

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
FO

R
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
IN

 F
AV

O
R

 O
F 

SO
C

AL
 E

D
IS

O
N

C
O

. P
ER

 IN
ST

. N
O

. 4
30

8,
 O

.R
.

EAST 9TH STREET
PRIVATE R.O.W.

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D

PU
BL

IC
 R

.O
.W

.

FOUND 1-1/2 IRON PIPE W/NAIL, NO
TAG, ACCEPTED AS MONUMENT

PER PARCEL MAP NO 18989
248/70-72, HELD TO ESTABLISH

THE CL INTERSECTION OF MONTE
VISTA & ARROW ROUTE AND THE

EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 10,
T 1 S , R 8 W  SBBM

N89°16'33"E / N89°16'08"E R5 1,345.44' / 1,345.50' R5

N88°46'05"E / N88°45'17"E R5/R6 1,345.31' / 1,345.37' R5

CL OF ARROW ESTABLISHED PER R5/R6

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

ARROW ROUTE

N89°20'56"E / N89°22'16"E R1 / N89°21'22"E R5/R6
1,269.21' / 1,269.24' R1

50.01'
NOTHING FOUND, ESTABLISHED BY

HOLDING RECORD DISTANCE PER
R5/R6 FROM COUNTY LINE

FOUND SPIKE & WASHER, STAMPED
"LS 6957" PER FB 1537/377, HELD TO
ESTABLISH INTERSECTION

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

2,266.27'
947.05'

997.06' HELD PER R5/R6 31.55' R530
.0

0'

FOUND MAG NAIL & WASHER,
STAMPED "LS 6297" PER R6, HELD

TO ESTABLISH COUNTY LINE

CL

R.O.W.
PL

INV

PBX

GI

C

S

 X 519.06

335

APN

D

BFP

ICV

ELEC

FDC

PIV

COMM

T

X=BHL

FC
WL
FN

( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
080 40 160

1" = 80'

80

PROJECT CONTACTS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

GENERAL NOTES

FLOOD DESIGNATION PER SURVEY INFO (AS RECEIVED) 

LEGEND (EXISTING)

SHEET INDEX

CITY OF CLAREMONT, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CA

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 84366
INTEGRATED SCIENCES  BUILDING ~ CLAREMONT McKENNA COLLEGE

PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS

CITY OF
CLAREMONT

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE
VICINITY MAP

210

10

PROJECT SITE

FOOTHILL FWY

FOOTHILL BLVD

ARROW ROUTE

ARROW HWY

CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS TRANSCONTINENTAL HWY

4TH ST EU
C

LI
D

 A
VE

SA
N

 A
N

TO
N

IO
 A

VE

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 A
VE

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE

IN
D

IA
N

 H
IL

LS
 B

LV
D

6TH ST

6TH ST

BE
N

SO
N

 A
VE

8TH ST

NON-PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS

C
LA
R
E
M
O
N
T 
M
c
K
E
N
N
A
 
C
O
LL
E
G
E

A
P
N
: 
8
3
0
8
-
0
2
6
-
0
3
1

Z
O
N
E
: 
IE

PITZER COLLEGE
APN: 8308-020-080

ZONE: IE

C
LA
R
E
M
O
N
T 
M
c
K
E
N
N
A
 
C
O
LL
E
G
E

A
P
N
: 
8
3
0
8
-
0
1
4
-
0
1
8

Z
O
N
E
: 
IE

EXISTING CONDITIONS - BEFORE LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

C
LA
R
E
M
O
N
T 
M
c
K
E
N
N
A
 
C
O
LL
E
G
E

A
P
N
: 
8
3
0
8
-
0
2
5
-
0
1
4

Z
O
N
E
: 
IE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 T
EN

TA
TI

VE
 P

A
R

C
EL

 M
A

P

1
CHECKED BY: AJW

PREPARED BY:  CRogers

PROJECT NUMBER: 20-104

BY
RE

VI
SI

O
NS

DA
TE

CL
AR

EM
ON

T 
M

cK
EN

NA
 C

OL
LE

GE
85

5 
N.

 C
LA

RE
M

ON
T 

BL
VD

., 
CL

AR
EM

ON
T,

 C
A 

91
71

1

SHEET

OF 2

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
VE

R
IF

Y 
AN

D
 B

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S.
 D

O
 N

O
T 

SC
AL

E 
TH

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

 - 
AN

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S 

O
R

 O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 T

O
 A

TL
AS

 C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
D

EL
AY

. T
H

E 
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
TS

 T
O

 A
LL

 D
ES

IG
N

S 
AN

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
AR

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

AT
LA

S 
C

IV
IL

 D
ES

IG
N

. R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R

 U
SE

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

AT
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 B
Y 

AT
LA

S 
C

IV
IL

 D
ES

IG
N

 IS
 F

O
R

BI
D

D
EN

.

IN
TE

G
RA

TE
D 

SC
IE

NC
ES

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

REVISED ON: 12/16/2022

PREPARED ON:  05/27/2022

Te
l: 

1-
76

0-
71

8-
80

10
w

w
w

.A
tla

sC
iv

ilD
es

ig
n.

co
m

Ci
vi

l  
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 S

ite
 O

pt
im

iz
at

io
n

D
es

ig
n

Ci
vi

l
Ci

vi
lD

es
ig

n

Sa
n 

D
ie

go
   

  O
ra

ng
e 

Co
un

ty
   

  L
os

 A
ng

el
es

   
  S

an
 L

ui
s O

bi
sp

o 
   

 M
on

te
re

y

NO.7883

STAT E  OF  CA L I FORN
I A

PR
OF

ESS IONAL  LAND  SURVEYOR

EXP.
ARNOLD J. WHITAKER

3/31/2023

PARCEL A: 

PARCEL B:

PARCEL A

PARCEL B

RECORD LEGEND

EXISTING PARCEL INFORMATION

BASIS OF BEARINGS

(N
O
T 
A
 
P
A
R
T)

(N
O
T 
A
 
P
A
R
T)

(NOT A PART)

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text



NO PARKING

PA
RK

ING
NO

STOP

BIKELAKE

STOP

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

2 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

CLAREMONT
MUDD

SCRIPPS

G 10 2 0 3 0 4 0 5 0 4 0 3 0 2 0 10 G

102030405040302010

G

G G

2

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

23456789

C M
S

OH ELEC

OH ELEC OH ELEC

O
H

 E
LE

C

UTIL VAULT

TRANSFORMER

EXISTING BUILDING

UTIL VAULT

UTIL PBX

UTIL CAB

UTIL VAULT

UTIL PBX

UTIL PBX

CONTAINER

CONTAINER

CONTAINER

CONTAINER UTIL PBX

UTIL PBX

TRANSFORMER

UTIL VAULT

TRANSFORMER

UTIL CAB
UTIL VAULT

UTIL VAULT

TRANSFORMER

UTIL VAULT

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDINGPOOL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

CONTAINER

UTIL PBX

BOLLARD

EXISTING BUILDING

SHED

SHEDCONTAINERTRANSFORMER

UTIL VAULT

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

19.68' 19.39' 20.10'

19.58'

36.44'
ACCESS
DRIVE

49
.6

6'
AC

C
ES

S 
D

R
IV

E

49
.9

5'
AC

C
ES

S 
D

R
IV

E

PI
TZ

ER
  S

ER
V.

 R
D

PARCEL 1
1.863 AC (GROSS)

1.280 AC (NET)

PROPOSED BUILDING
LEVEL 1 FFE = 1269'

BASEMENT FFE = 1253'

SHADED AREA INDICATES THE LIMITS OF
THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PER SITE
PLAN REVIEW No. 22-A04.

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL 4' WIDE DEDICATION TO THE CITY OF
CLAREMONT FOR PUBLIC ROAD AND UTILITY PURPOSES

RESERVING 50' WIDE SUBSURFACE EASEMENT APPURTENANT
TO PARCEL 2 FOR TUNNEL PURPOSES PER THIS MAP.

2,
79

4.
65

' /
 2

,7
94

.9
6'

 R
6

S
A

N
 B

E
R

N
A

R
D

IN
O

 C
O

U
N

TY

FOUND BRASS CAP IN MONUMENT WELL PER CITY
ENGINEER FIELD BOOK 2672, PG 108. HELD AS THE CL
INTERSECTION OF MILLS AVENUE AND N 6TH AVENUE

FOUND BRASS CAP IN MONUMENT WELL PER
CITY ENGINEER FIELD BOOK 2672, PG 108. HELD
TO ESTABLISH 1/4 SECTION LINE OF SECTION 10

CENTER OF SECTION 10, T 1 S , R 8 W SBBM, ESTABLISHED PER R1

SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST
1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 10 T.1.S., R.8.W. SBBM

N
01

°3
7'

01
"W

 / 
N

00
°2

0'
22

"W
 R

1 
/ S

00
°3

1'
53

"E
 R

2
2,

64
8.

31
' /

 2
,6

48
.4

3'
 R

1 
/ 2

,6
48

.4
1'

 R
2

1,
04

9.
31

'
24

6.
95

'
1,

32
2.

04
' /

 1
,3

22
.0

6'
 R

1

1,
32

2.
04

' /
 1

,3
22

.0
6'

 R
1

N89°26'52"E 1,327.29'

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S 

- S
17

°2
2'

21
"W

 R
5/

R
6

2,
73

1.
67

' /
 2

,7
31

.9
7'

 C
AL

C
'D

 R
5

N89°23'54"E / N89°21'59"E R1 1,319.32' / 1,319.32' R1

987.34' 231.97'
331.98' / 331.93' R4

50.01' 50.01'

N89°46'52"E / N89°08'42"E R3 1,198.06'
989.49' 208.56' / 208.54' R3/R4

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

24
4.

89
'

N89°21'16"E 331.79'
N89°21'16"E / N89°33'30"E R3
231.96' / 231.92' R4

230.03' / 229.99' R3/R4

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

 / 
N

00
°2

0'
33

"W
 R

1

2,
65

8.
28

' /
 2

,6
58

.6
9'

 C
AL

C
'D

 R
5

1,
32

2.
17

' R
1

1,
32

3.
18

'
1,

32
3.

18
' /

 1
,3

22
.1

7'
 R

1
50

9.
97

'

56
9.

02
'

N89°16'42"E 1,319.29'

987.32'
281.96'

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

 / 
N

00
°3

2'
00

"W
 R

3
53

7.
47

' H
EL

D
 P

ER
 R

3

N
01

°3
7'

14
"W

 / 
N

00
°3

2'
00

"W
 R

3
2,

65
7.

90
' /

 2
,5

58
.4

8'
 R

3
48

1.
05

'
50

9.
90

'
24

4.
29

'
1,

32
3.

14
'

N89°46'52"E / N89°47'35"E R5 1,319.59' / 1,319.61' R5

FOUND NAIL FLUSH WITH ASPHALT, NO
RECORD, FITS PROJECTED CL OF NINTH

STREET, ACCEPTED AS PROPERTY CORNER

FOUND LEAD TACK & TAG,
STAMPED "R.C.E. 8205" PER
R3, HELD TO ESTABLISH CL

11
.0

0'
 R

4

31.44'
31.69' R5/R6

FOUND 1 1/2" IRON PIPE,
STAMPED "LS 4430" PER R6, HELD

TO ESTABLISH COUNTY LINE

37.39' R5/R6

FOUND SPIKE PER
ROS 74/13, HELD AS
PROPERTY CORNER

12.07' R5 / 11.92'

N88°22'46"E 7.69'

EASTERLY PROJECTION OF THE CL OF 9TH STREET

LO
S

 A
N

G
E

LE
S

 C
O

U
N

TY

FOUND LEAD & TACK IN CONCRETE
CURB, NO RECORD, ACCEPTED AS

WITNESS MONUMENT

30
.0

0'
R

.O
.W

.

7 3' WIDE EASEMENT FOR
PUBLIC ROAD TO CITY OF
CLAREMONT PER INST. NO.
3940, O.R.

9 100' WIDE  EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ROAD &
HIGHWAY PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF THE CITY
OF CLAREMONT PER INST. NO. 1981, O.R.

11
15' x 15' NON EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT
IN FAVOR OF SOCAL WATER CO.
PER INST. NO. 2324, O.R.

12 60' WIDE NON-EXCLUSIVE
AGREEMENT FOR INGRESS &
EGRESS PER INST. NO. 87-1078281,
O.R.

10
25' WIDE NON EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT

IN FAVOR OF SOUTHERN COUNTIES
GAS CO PER INST.  NO. 2295, O.R.

8 10' WIDE  EASEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL
FACILITIES IN FAVOR OF SOCAL EDISON
CO. PER INST. NO. 4308, O.R.

N01°37'14"W 11.00'

PARCEL 2
27.788 AC (GROSS)

26.570 AC (NET)

N89°21'16"E 1.93'

231.96'

24
4.

40
'

50.01' 50.01'

24
4.

19
'

PROPOSED 100' WIDE DEDICATION IN FEE TITLE
TO THE CITY OF CLAREMONT FOR ROAD AND
UTILITY PURPOSES RESERVING 50' WIDE
SUBSURFACE EASEMENT APPURTENANT TO
PARCEL 2 FOR TUNNEL PURPOSES PER THIS MAP.

50
9.

83
'

PROPOSED 100' WIDE DEDICATION TO THE CITY OF
CLAREMONT FOR ROAD AND UTILITY PURPOSES
RESERVING 50' WIDE SUBSURFACE EASEMENT
APPURTENANT TO PARCEL 2 FOR TUNNEL
PURPOSES PER THIS MAP.

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL 4' WIDE DEDICATION IN FEE TITLE
TO THE CITY OF CLAREMONT FOR PUBLIC ROAD AND

UTILITY PURPOSES RESERVING 50' WIDE SUBSURFACE
EASEMENT APPURTENANT TO PARCEL 2 FOR TUNNEL

PURPOSES PER THIS MAP.

EAST 6TH AVENUE
PUBLIC R.O.W.

EAST 9TH STREET
PRIVATE R.O.W.

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
BO

U
LE

VA
R

D

PU
BL

IC
 R

.O
.W

.

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

ARROW ROUTE

FOUND 1-1/2 IRON PIPE W/NAIL, NO
TAG, ACCEPTED AS MONUMENT

PER PARCEL MAP NO 18989
248/70-72, HELD TO ESTABLISH

THE CL INTERSECTION OF MONTE
VISTA & ARROW ROUTE AND THE

EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 10,
T 1 S , R 8 W  SBBM

N89°16'33"E / N89°16'08"E R5 1,345.44' / 1,345.50' R5

N88°46'05"E / N88°45'17"E R5/R6 1,345.31' / 1,345.37' R5

CL OF ARROW ESTABLISHED PER R5/R6

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD
N89°20'56"E / N89°22'16"E R1 / N89°21'22"E R5/R6

1,269.21' / 1,269.24' R1
50.01'

NOTHING FOUND, ESTABLISHED BY
HOLDING RECORD DISTANCE PER

R5/R6 FROM COUNTY LINE

FOUND SPIKE & WASHER, STAMPED
"LS 6957" PER FB 1537/377, HELD TO
ESTABLISH INTERSECTION

2,266.27'
947.05'

997.06' HELD PER R5/R6 31.55' R530
.0

0'

FOUND MAG NAIL & WASHER,
STAMPED "LS 6297" PER R6, HELD

TO ESTABLISH COUNTY LINE

CHECKED BY: AJW

PREPARED BY:  CRogers

PROJECT NUMBER: 20-104

BY
RE

VI
SI

O
NS

DA
TE

CL
AR

EM
ON

T 
M

cK
EN

NA
 C

OL
LE

GE
85

5 
N.

 C
LA

RE
M

ON
T 

BL
VD

., 
CL

AR
EM

ON
T,

 C
A 

91
71

1

SHEET

OF 2

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 S

H
AL

L 
VE

R
IF

Y 
AN

D
 B

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S.
 D

O
 N

O
T 

SC
AL

E 
TH

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

 - 
AN

Y 
ER

R
O

R
S 

O
R

 O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 T

O
 A

TL
AS

 C
IV

IL
 D

ES
IG

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
D

EL
AY

. T
H

E 
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
TS

 T
O

 A
LL

 D
ES

IG
N

S 
AN

D
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
AR

E 
TH

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

AT
LA

S 
C

IV
IL

 D
ES

IG
N

. R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
R

 U
SE

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
TH

ER
 T

H
AN

 T
H

AT
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 B
Y 

AT
LA

S 
C

IV
IL

 D
ES

IG
N

 IS
 F

O
R

BI
D

D
EN

.

IN
TE

G
RA

TE
D 

SC
IE

NC
ES

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

REVISED ON: 09/24/2024

PREPARED ON:  05/27/2022

Te
l: 

1-
76

0-
71

8-
80

10
w

w
w

.A
tla

sC
iv

ilD
es

ig
n.

co
m

Ci
vi

l  
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 S

ite
 O

pt
im

iz
at

io
n

D
es

ig
n

Ci
vi

l
Ci

vi
lD

es
ig

n

Sa
n 

D
ie

go
   

  O
ra

ng
e 

Co
un

ty
   

  L
os

 A
ng

el
es

   
  S

an
 L

ui
s O

bi
sp

o 
   

 M
on

te
re

y

NO.7883

STAT E  OF  CA L I FORN
I A

PR
OF

ESS IONAL  LAND  SURVEYOR

EXP.
ARNOLD J. WHITAKER

3/31/2025

( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
080 40 160

1" = 80'

80

CITY OF CLAREMONT, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CA

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 84366
INTEGRATED SCIENCES  BUILDING ~ CLAREMONT McKENNA COLLEGE

PROPOSED  CONDITIONS - SHOWING LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

335

335

LEGEND (PROPOSED)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 T
EN

TA
TI

VE
 P

A
R

C
EL

 M
A

P

2

PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS (EXISTING)

NON-PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS (EXISTING)

RECORD LEGEND

BASIS OF BEARINGS

C
LA
R
E
M
O
N
T 
M
c
K
E
N
N
A
 
C
O
LL
E
G
E

A
P
N
: 
8
3
0
8
-
0
2
6
-
0
3
1

Z
O
N
E
: 
IE

PITZER COLLEGE
APN: 8308-020-080

ZONE: IE

C
LA
R
E
M
O
N
T 
M
c
K
E
N
N
A
 
C
O
LL
E
G
E

A
P
N
: 
8
3
0
8
-
0
1
4
-
0
1
8

Z
O
N
E
: 
IE

(N
O
T 
A
 
P
A
R
T)

(N
O
T 
A
 
P
A
R
T)

(NOT A PART)

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

PROPOSED PARCEL INFORMATION

PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS (PROPOSED)



2012 Proposed 
(GSF)

2012 Removed 
(GSF)

2012 Net 
Increase 
(GSF)

2020 
Proposed 

(GSF)

2020 
Removed 

(GSF)

2020 Net 
Increase 
(GSF)

Academic / Administrative / Support

Academic 1  60,000 50,000
Academic 2 60,000 50,000
Remove Bauer North -31,205 -31,205
Remove Bauer South -37,170 -37,170
Mills Offices -2,899 -2,899
Academic 3 75,000
Alumni - Admission 34,000
Seaman Hall Renovation / Replacement 30,000 -6,182
Integrated Science Building 135,000
Remove CMC allocated area within Keck Science -27,606

Subtotal of Academic / Administrative / Support 259,000 -77,456 181,544 235,000 -98,880 136,120

Student Life Facilities

Campus Center 140,000 103,448
Remove Emmet Student Union -7,472
Remove McKenna Auditorium -10,059
Remove International Place -1,097
Remove Heggblade Center -8,773
Remove Collins Dining Hall   -20,507   -20,507
Remove Story House   -3,580   -3,580
Collins Dining Hall Replacement 24,000
Rec Pool & Social Pavilion 8,000
Athenaeum Addition 10,000

Subtotal of Student Life Facilities 158,000 -51,488 106,512 127,448 -24,087 103,361

Residential Facilities

Existing Student Apartments -41,941 -41,941
Proposed Student Apartments 140,000 140,000
Residence Hall Quad 110,000 110,000
Remove Philips Hall -13,286
Addition to Beckett Hall (2014) 5,060
Addition to Claremont Hall (2015) 10,010
Addition to Marks Hall (2015) 13,744

Subtotal of Residential Facilities 250,000 -55,227 194,773 278,814 -41,941 236,873

Athletic Facilities

Remove Ducey Gymnasium -41,941 -41,941
Fitness & Athletics Center (Completion of Roberts Pavilion in 2016) 132,000 138,475
Removal of Existing Structures for Soccer Field -25,000 -25,000
Field House (East Campus Sports Complex) 30,000 30,000

Subtotal of Athletic Facilities 162,000 -66,941 95,059 168,475 -66,941 101,534

Parking Structure

Parking Structure Administrative Space 150,000 150,000
Removal Existing Structures -5,000 -5,000

Subtotal of Parking Structure 150,000 -5,000 145,000 150,000 -5,000 145,000

Master Plan Increase in Area Totals 722,888 722,888 ∆ = 0

2012 CMC Existing Campus Building Area** 718,423 718,423
S.F. per Student (1150 enrollment in Claremont) 625 625

CMC Proposed Master Plan Campus Building Area 1,441,311 1,441,311
S.F. per Student (1400 enrollment in Claremont) 1,030 1,030

Pomona College 2003 Master Plan Campus Area (For Comparison) 1,979,897 1,979,897
S.F. per Student 1,365 1,365

** Including Kravis Center - 53,587 gsf of Keck Science Center allocated to Pitzer and Scripps Colleges

December 10, 2020
 

Updated Building Area Matrix Part 1

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT C

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text



2012 Proposed 
(GSF)

2012 Removed 
(GSF)

2012 Net 
Increase 
(GSF)

2020 
Proposed 

(GSF)

2020 
Removed 

(GSF)

2020 Net 
Increase 
(GSF)

Academic / Administrative / Support

Academic 1  60,000 50,000
Academic 2 60,000 50,000
Remove Bauer North -31,205 -31,205
Remove Bauer South -37,170 -37,170
Mills Offices -2,899 -2,899
Academic 3 75,000
Alumni - Admission 34,000
Seaman Hall Renovation / Replacement 30,000 -6,182
Integrated Science Building 135,000
Remove CMC allocated area within Keck Science -27,606

Subtotal of Academic / Administrative / Support 259,000 -77,456 181,544 235,000 -98,880 136,120

Student Life Facilities

Campus Center 140,000 103,448
Remove Emmet Student Union -7,472
Remove McKenna Auditorium -10,059
Remove International Place -1,097
Remove Heggblade Center -8,773
Remove Collins Dining Hall   -20,507   -20,507
Remove Story House   -3,580   -3,580
Collins Dining Hall Replacement 24,000
Rec Pool & Social Pavilion 8,000
Athenaeum Addition 10,000

Subtotal of Student Life Facilities 158,000 -51,488 106,512 127,448 -24,087 103,361

Residential Facilities

Existing Student Apartments -41,941 -41,941
Proposed Student Apartments 140,000 140,000
Residence Hall Quad 110,000 110,000
Remove Philips Hall -13,286
Addition to Beckett Hall (2014) 5,060
Addition to Claremont Hall (2015) 10,010
Addition to Marks Hall (2015) 13,744

Subtotal of Residential Facilities 250,000 -55,227 194,773 278,814 -41,941 236,873

Athletic Facilities

Remove Ducey Gymnasium -41,941 -41,941
Fitness & Athletics Center (Completion of Roberts Pavilion in 2016) 132,000 138,475
Removal of Existing Structures for Soccer Field -25,000 -25,000
Field House (East Campus Sports Complex) 30,000 30,000

Subtotal of Athletic Facilities 162,000 -66,941 95,059 168,475 -66,941 101,534

Parking Structure

Parking Structure Administrative Space 150,000 150,000
Removal Existing Structures -5,000 -5,000

Subtotal of Parking Structure 150,000 -5,000 145,000 150,000 -5,000 145,000

Master Plan Increase in Area Totals 722,888 722,888 ∆ = 0

2012 CMC Existing Campus Building Area** 718,423 718,423
S.F. per Student (1150 enrollment in Claremont) 625 625

CMC Proposed Master Plan Campus Building Area 1,441,311 1,441,311
S.F. per Student (1400 enrollment in Claremont) 1,030 1,030

Pomona College 2003 Master Plan Campus Area (For Comparison) 1,979,897 1,979,897
S.F. per Student 1,365 1,365

** Including Kravis Center - 53,587 gsf of Keck Science Center allocated to Pitzer and Scripps Colleges

2012 Proposed 
(GSF)

2012 Removed 
(GSF)

2012 Net 
Increase 
(GSF)

2020 
Proposed 

(GSF)

2020 
Removed 

(GSF)

2020 Net 
Increase 
(GSF)

Academic / Administrative / Support

Academic 1  60,000 50,000
Academic 2 60,000 50,000
Remove Bauer North -31,205 -31,205
Remove Bauer South -37,170 -37,170
Mills Offices -2,899 -2,899
Academic 3 75,000
Alumni - Admission 34,000
Seaman Hall Renovation / Replacement 30,000 -6,182
Integrated Science Building 135,000
Remove CMC allocated area within Keck Science -27,606

Subtotal of Academic / Administrative / Support 259,000 -77,456 181,544 235,000 -98,880 136,120

Student Life Facilities

Campus Center 140,000 103,448
Remove Emmet Student Union -7,472
Remove McKenna Auditorium -10,059
Remove International Place -1,097
Remove Heggblade Center -8,773
Remove Collins Dining Hall   -20,507   -20,507
Remove Story House   -3,580   -3,580
Collins Dining Hall Replacement 24,000
Rec Pool & Social Pavilion 8,000
Athenaeum Addition 10,000

Subtotal of Student Life Facilities 158,000 -51,488 106,512 127,448 -24,087 103,361

Residential Facilities

Existing Student Apartments -41,941 -41,941
Proposed Student Apartments 140,000 140,000
Residence Hall Quad 110,000 110,000
Remove Philips Hall -13,286
Addition to Beckett Hall (2014) 5,060
Addition to Claremont Hall (2015) 10,010
Addition to Marks Hall (2015) 13,744

Subtotal of Residential Facilities 250,000 -55,227 194,773 278,814 -41,941 236,873

Athletic Facilities

Remove Ducey Gymnasium -41,941 -41,941
Fitness & Athletics Center (Completion of Roberts Pavilion in 2016) 132,000 138,475
Removal of Existing Structures for Soccer Field -25,000 -25,000
Field House (East Campus Sports Complex) 30,000 30,000

Subtotal of Athletic Facilities 162,000 -66,941 95,059 168,475 -66,941 101,534

Parking Structure

Parking Structure Administrative Space 150,000 150,000
Removal Existing Structures -5,000 -5,000

Subtotal of Parking Structure 150,000 -5,000 145,000 150,000 -5,000 145,000

Master Plan Increase in Area Totals 722,888 722,888 ∆ = 0

2012 CMC Existing Campus Building Area** 718,423 718,423
S.F. per Student (1150 enrollment in Claremont) 625 625

CMC Proposed Master Plan Campus Building Area 1,441,311 1,441,311
S.F. per Student (1400 enrollment in Claremont) 1,030 1,030

Pomona College 2003 Master Plan Campus Area (For Comparison) 1,979,897 1,979,897
S.F. per Student 1,365 1,365

** Including Kravis Center - 53,587 gsf of Keck Science Center allocated to Pitzer and Scripps Colleges

December 10, 2020
 

Updated Building Area Matrix Part 2

















64ft

64ft

Senior Apartments

Proposed 
Integrated 
Science 
Building

Sixth 
Street

Ninth
Street

Sixth 
Street

Ninth
Street

Foothill
Blvd.

Foothill
Blvd.

Arce Baseball FieldStudent Apartments Pitzer College

Pitzer College

64ft

64ft

Senior Apartments

Proposed 
Integrated 
Science 
Building

Sixth 
Street

Ninth
Street

Sixth 
Street

Ninth
Street

Foothill
Blvd.

Foothill
Blvd.

Arce Baseball FieldStudent Apartments Pitzer College

Pitzer College

Existing Elevation

Proposed Elevation 70’ Maximum Height to Roof

December 10, 2020
 

Elevation of Claremont Boulevard from Sixth Street to Foothill Boulevard

Pitzer

CMC

Key Plan



L
M

M

L

Key Plan

December 10, 2020
 

Height and Setback Diagrams at Integrated Science Building

Possible Underground 
Parking / Basement

Max. 70’
to Roof

Max. 70’
to Roof

Possible Underground 
Parking / Basement

Claremont Blvd

Proposed Integrated 
Science Building

Proposed Integrated 
Science Building

25’

Min. Setback

40’

Min. SetbackPL PL

Section L-L: Claremont Blvd. at Proposed Integrated Science Building Section M-M: Ninth Street at Proposed Integrated Science Building

The proposed Science Building will have up to �ve levels, of which no more than four levels will 
be above ground. 

Height:  Science Building will be no taller than 70 feet to roof.
Setback: Science Building will be set back at least 25 feet from Claremont Blvd. property line 
(Section L-L).

The proposed Science Building will have up to �ve levels, of which no more than four levels will 
be above ground. 

Height:  Science Building will be no higher than 70 feet.
Setback: Science Building will be set back at least 40 feet from Ninth Street property line (Section 
M-M).

Ninth Street
CMC Pitzer

PL

Possible Underground 
Parking / Basement

Max. 70’
to Roof

Max. 70’
to Roof

Possible Underground 
Parking / Basement

Claremont Blvd

Proposed Integrated 
Science Building

Proposed Integrated 
Science Building

25’

Min. Setback

40’

Min. SetbackPL PL

Section L-L: Claremont Blvd. at Proposed Integrated Science Building Section M-M: Ninth Street at Proposed Integrated Science Building

The proposed Science Building will have up to �ve levels, of which no more than four levels will 
be above ground. 

Height:  Science Building will be no taller than 70 feet to roof.
Setback: Science Building will be set back at least 25 feet from Claremont Blvd. property line 
(Section L-L).

The proposed Science Building will have up to �ve levels, of which no more than four levels will 
be above ground. 

Height:  Science Building will be no higher than 70 feet.
Setback: Science Building will be set back at least 40 feet from Ninth Street property line (Section 
M-M).

Ninth Street
CMC Pitzer

PL



Pedestrian crossing 
distance: 76’-6”

 

Claremont Blvd.

42'-0"

10'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

5'-6"

12'-0" 11'-0" 12'-0"

2'-0" 7'-6"

12'-0" 12'-0"

4'-6"

12'-0" 16'-0" 12'-0"

4'-6" 5'-6"5'-6" 5'-0"

12'-0"

7'-0"
5'-0"

12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

4'-6"

12'-0" 16'-0" 12'-0"

4'-6" 5'-6"5'-6"
5'-0"

3'-0"

5'-0"

12'-0" 12'-0"

5'-6"

12'-0" 12'-0" 10'-0"11'-0"

2'-0"7'-6"

42'-0"

84'-0"

9th St.

9th St. and Claremont Blvd.: Proposed Bulb Outs & Dedicated Bike Lanes 
Concept South of Intersection Detail

Property Line

Bioswale integrated into landscape

Property Line

Bioswale integrated into landscape

4’ dedication or easement 
required at CMC property 
line to provide 5’ sidewalk

At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT D

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text



 

5’4’-6” 5’-6” 12’12’ 12’12’ 12’10’7’ 16’4’ 1’

Claremont Blvd.

9th St.

9th St. and Claremont Blvd.: Proposed Bulb Outs & Dedicated Bike Lanes 
Concept

Bioswale integrated 
into landscape

Bioswale precedent

4’ dedication or easement 
required at CMC property 
line to provide 5’ sidewalk

Bike median precedent
Bulb out precedent

At
ta

ch
m

en
t B



PLANS
SITE PLAN

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING 
FDC, SEE CIVIL 
DWGS

NINTH STREET

CL
AR

EM
ON

T B
LV

D.

NEW FIRE ACCESS ROAD

ACCESS PATH

NW PLAZA
ART SQUARE

TEST GARDEN

LOADING AREA

GROUND FLOOR 

BUILDING ENTRY 

BELOW1263'-0" TOFF

TRASH AREA

EAST PLAZA

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF 1,307'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

1,325'-8" TOFF 1,325'-8" TOFF

PROPERTY LINE

PROJECT BOUNDARY

DN

EXISTING PARKING 
GATE TO BE 
RELOCATED

BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF

BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

FOR DETAILED 
LANDSCAPE INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

FOR SIGNING, STRIPING 
AND SIGNAL INFO, SEE 
TRAFFIC DWGS

EXISTING BAUER 
PARKING LOT

EXISTING SOFTBALL FIELD

FOR GRADING AND 
DRAINAGE INFO, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

BUILDING ENTRY

BUILDING ENTRY

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

FOR PLANTING INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

BUILDING ENTRY

DN

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

26'-0"

CLIENT

ARCH E

N

500 E NINTH STREET
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA
T +1 XXX XXX XXXX

ARCHITECT

45 MAIN STREET, SUITE 900
BROOKLYN, NY 11201, USA
T +1 347 549 4141

BJARKE INGELS GROUP

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SHEET NUMBER

32 OLD SLIP, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10005, USA
T +1 212 620 7970

SILMAN

MEP & ENERGY ANALYSIS

ONE PENN PLAZA
NEW YORK, NY 10119, USA
T +1 212 465 5000

WSP USA

LAB PLANNING CONSULTANT

401 B STREET, SUITE 1560
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101, USA
T +1 619 321 3600

JACOBS

ACOUSTICS, AV / IT & SECURITY

77 WATER STREET
NEW YORK, NY 100015, USA
T +1 212 896 3000

ARUP

CIVIL ENGINEER

872 HIGUERA STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401, USA
T +1 000 000 0000

ATLAS CIVIL DESIGN

ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN 
CONSULTANT

2141 W ORANGEWOOD AVE
ORANGE, CA 92868, USA
T +1 714 573 0317

KOA

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

10335 JEFFERSON BOULEVARD
CULVER CITY, CA 90232, USA
T +1 310 839 6600

LRM LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION 
CONSULTANT

102 EAST BITHEDALE AVENUE, SUITE 1
MILL VALLEY, CA 94941, USA
T +1 415 388 1880

EWCG

KEY PLAN (NTS)

SCALE

FORMAT

PROJECT NUMBER

SHEET NAME

SEAL

DOB NUMBER

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND 
MAY NOT BE USED FOR OTHER PROJECTS, FOR 

ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR COMPLETION OF THIS 
PROJECT BY OTHERS.

DATE ISSUE

LIGHTING DESIGN CONSULTANT

270 CORAL CIRCLE
EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245
T +1 310 552 2191

KGM ARCHITECTURAL 
LIGHTING

BUILDING ENVELOPE CONSULTANT

101 SECOND STREET, SUITE 325
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105, USA
T +1 415 991 2000

HEINGTES

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTANT

200 CORPORATE PLACE, SUITE 325
ROCKY HILL, CT 06067, USA
T +1 860 563 7775

KLEINFELDER

LIFE SAFETY / ACCESSIBILITY 
CONSULTANT

215 WEST 40TH STREET, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10018, USA
T +1 212 216 9596

CODE CONSULTANTS, INC.

1/16" = 1'-0"

3/3
1/2

02
2 1

1:2
5:1

7 A
M

20510

SITE PLAN

G-101

CMC INTEGRATED SCIENCES
BUILDING
CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE

G-101
1/16" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN 1/16"1

01.20.2022 50% SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION
03.02.2022 100% SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION

ACCESS PATH

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NINTH STREET

CL
AR

EM
ON

T B
LV

D.

NE
W 

FIR
E A

CC
ES

S R
OA

D

ACCESS PATH

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

NW PLAZA

ART SQUARE

TEST GARDEN

LOADING AREA

GROUND FLOOR 

BUILDING ENTRY 

BELOW1263'-0" TOFF

TRASH AREA

EAST PLAZA

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF 1,307'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

1,325'-8" TOFF 1,325'-8" TOFF

PROPERTY LINE

1,327'-0" TOFF DN

PROJECT BOUNDARY

DN

EXISTING PARKING 
GATE TO BE 
RELOCATED

BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

FOR DETAILED 
LANDSCAPE INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

FOR SIGNING, STRIPING 
AND SIGNAL INFO, SEE 
TRAFFIC DWGS

EXISTING BAUER 
PARKING LOT

EXISTING SOFTBALL FIELD

FOR GRADING AND 
DRAINAGE INFO, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

26' MIN

BUILDING ENTRY BUILDING ENTRY

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

FOR PLANTING INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

CLIENT

ARCH E

N

500 E NINTH STREET
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA
T +1 XXX XXX XXXX

ARCHITECT

45 MAIN STREET, SUITE 900
BROOKLYN, NY 11201, USA
T +1 347 549 4141

BJARKE INGELS GROUP

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SHEET NUMBER

32 OLD SLIP, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10005, USA
T +1 212 620 7970

SILMAN

MEP & ENERGY ANALYSIS

ONE PENN PLAZA
NEW YORK, NY 10119, USA
T +1 212 465 5000

WSP USA

LAB PLANNING CONSULTANT

401 B STREET, SUITE 1560
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101, USA
T +1 619 321 3600

JACOBS

ACOUSTICS, AV / IT & SECURITY

77 WATER STREET
NEW YORK, NY 100015, USA
T +1 212 896 3000

ARUP

CIVIL ENGINEER

872 HIGUERA STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401, USA
T +1 000 000 0000

ATLAS CIVIL DESIGN

ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN 
CONSULTANT

2141 W ORANGEWOOD AVE
ORANGE, CA 92868, USA
T +1 714 573 0317

KOA

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

10335 JEFFERSON BOULEVARD
CULVER CITY, CA 90232, USA
T +1 310 839 6600

LRM LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION 
CONSULTANT

102 EAST BITHEDALE AVENUE, SUITE 1
MILL VALLEY, CA 94941, USA
T +1 415 388 1880

EWCG

KEY PLAN (NTS)

SCALE

FORMAT

PROJECT NUMBER

SHEET NAME

SEAL

DOB NUMBER

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND 
MAY NOT BE USED FOR OTHER PROJECTS, FOR 

ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR COMPLETION OF THIS 
PROJECT BY OTHERS.

DATE ISSUE

LIGHTING DESIGN CONSULTANT

270 CORAL CIRCLE
EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245
T +1 310 552 2191

KGM ARCHITECTURAL 
LIGHTING

BUILDING ENVELOPE CONSULTANT

101 SECOND STREET, SUITE 325
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105, USA
T +1 415 991 2000

HEINGTES

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTANT

200 CORPORATE PLACE, SUITE 325
ROCKY HILL, CT 06067, USA
T +1 860 563 7775

KLEINFELDER

LIFE SAFETY / ACCESSIBILITY 
CONSULTANT

215 WEST 40TH STREET, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10018, USA
T +1 212 216 9596

CODE CONSULTANTS, INC.

1/16" = 1'-0"

2/1
/20

22
 12

:37
:44

 P
M 10001

SITE PLAN

G-101

CMC INTEGRATED SCIENCES
BUILDING

5050

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE

G-101
1/16" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN 1/16"1

01.20.2022 50% SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION

0'   2'                 8'                       16'                    24'

ACCESS PATH

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NINTH STREET

CL
AR

EM
ON

T B
LV

D.

NE
W 

FIR
E A

CC
ES

S R
OA

D

ACCESS PATH

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

NW PLAZA

ART SQUARE

TEST GARDEN

LOADING AREA

GROUND FLOOR 

BUILDING ENTRY 

BELOW1263'-0" TOFF

TRASH AREA

EAST PLAZA

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF 1,307'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

1,325'-8" TOFF 1,325'-8" TOFF

PROPERTY LINE

1,327'-0" TOFF DN

PROJECT BOUNDARY

DN

EXISTING PARKING 
GATE TO BE 
RELOCATED

BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

FOR DETAILED 
LANDSCAPE INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

FOR SIGNING, STRIPING 
AND SIGNAL INFO, SEE 
TRAFFIC DWGS

EXISTING BAUER 
PARKING LOT

EXISTING SOFTBALL FIELD

FOR GRADING AND 
DRAINAGE INFO, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

26' MIN

BUILDING ENTRY BUILDING ENTRY

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

FOR PLANTING INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

CLIENT

ARCH E

N

500 E NINTH STREET
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA
T +1 XXX XXX XXXX

ARCHITECT

45 MAIN STREET, SUITE 900
BROOKLYN, NY 11201, USA
T +1 347 549 4141

BJARKE INGELS GROUP

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SHEET NUMBER

32 OLD SLIP, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10005, USA
T +1 212 620 7970

SILMAN

MEP & ENERGY ANALYSIS

ONE PENN PLAZA
NEW YORK, NY 10119, USA
T +1 212 465 5000

WSP USA

LAB PLANNING CONSULTANT

401 B STREET, SUITE 1560
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101, USA
T +1 619 321 3600

JACOBS

ACOUSTICS, AV / IT & SECURITY

77 WATER STREET
NEW YORK, NY 100015, USA
T +1 212 896 3000

ARUP

CIVIL ENGINEER

872 HIGUERA STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401, USA
T +1 000 000 0000

ATLAS CIVIL DESIGN

ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN 
CONSULTANT

2141 W ORANGEWOOD AVE
ORANGE, CA 92868, USA
T +1 714 573 0317

KOA

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

10335 JEFFERSON BOULEVARD
CULVER CITY, CA 90232, USA
T +1 310 839 6600

LRM LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION 
CONSULTANT

102 EAST BITHEDALE AVENUE, SUITE 1
MILL VALLEY, CA 94941, USA
T +1 415 388 1880

EWCG

KEY PLAN (NTS)

SCALE

FORMAT

PROJECT NUMBER

SHEET NAME

SEAL

DOB NUMBER

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND 
MAY NOT BE USED FOR OTHER PROJECTS, FOR 

ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR COMPLETION OF THIS 
PROJECT BY OTHERS.

DATE ISSUE

LIGHTING DESIGN CONSULTANT

270 CORAL CIRCLE
EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245
T +1 310 552 2191

KGM ARCHITECTURAL 
LIGHTING

BUILDING ENVELOPE CONSULTANT

101 SECOND STREET, SUITE 325
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105, USA
T +1 415 991 2000

HEINGTES

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTANT

200 CORPORATE PLACE, SUITE 325
ROCKY HILL, CT 06067, USA
T +1 860 563 7775

KLEINFELDER

LIFE SAFETY / ACCESSIBILITY 
CONSULTANT

215 WEST 40TH STREET, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10018, USA
T +1 212 216 9596

CODE CONSULTANTS, INC.

1/16" = 1'-0"

2/1
/20

22
 12

:37
:44

 P
M 10001

SITE PLAN

G-101

CMC INTEGRATED SCIENCES
BUILDING

5050

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE

G-101
1/16" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN 1/16"1

01.20.2022 50% SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION

0'   2'                 8'                       16'                    24'

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT E

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text
EXCERPTS FROM APPROVED PLANS FOR SCIENCE CENTER



BUILDING DESIGN

AXONOMETRIC VIEW



VIEW FROM CLAREMONT BLVD AND 9TH ST

BUILDING DESIGN



VIEW OF INTERIOR ATRIUM

BUILDING DESIGN



ELEVATIONS



BUILDING SECTION

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

SOUTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

SOUTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

SOUTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

SOUTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

ROOF
T.O.F.F. 57.00

BASEMENT LEVEL
T.O.F.F. -14.00

LEVEL 1
T.O.F.F. 0.00

LEVEL 2
T.O.F.F. 19.00

LEVEL 3
T.O.F.F. 38.00

SOUTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

SECTION PERSPECTIVE
SECTION AA - ATRIUM

N

POTENTIAL LOCATIONS
FOR ROOF EQUIPMENT



STREET PERIMETER
CLAREMONT BLVD.

str
ee

t t
re

es

QUERCUS AGRIFOLIA 
coastal live oak
24” BOX MIN.

QUERCUS LOBATA 
valley oak
24” BOX MIN.

A

A-A SECTION CLAREMONT BLVD.

A

PL

BIOSWALE MEDIANBOARDWALK PEDESTRIAN 
WALKWAY

PEDESTRIAN 
WALKWAY

BIKE LANE BIKE LANE

6’ 7.5’ 7’ 7’ 8’5’ 4’5’23’ 23’15’

STREET PERIMETER
CLAREMONT BLVD.



LANDSCAPE PLAN 
CURRENT SITE

ACCESS PATH

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NINTH STREET
CL

AR
EM

ON
T B

LV
D.

NE
W 

FIR
E A

CC
ES

S R
OA

D

ACCESS PATH

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

NW PLAZA

ART SQUARE

TEST GARDEN

LOADING AREA

GROUND FLOOR 

BUILDING ENTRY 

BELOW1263'-0" TOFF

TRASH AREA

EAST PLAZA

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF 1,307'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

1,325'-8" TOFF 1,325'-8" TOFF

PROPERTY LINE

1,327'-0" TOFF DN

PROJECT BOUNDARY

DN

EXISTING PARKING 
GATE TO BE 
RELOCATED

BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

FOR DETAILED 
LANDSCAPE INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

FOR SIGNING, STRIPING 
AND SIGNAL INFO, SEE 
TRAFFIC DWGS

EXISTING BAUER 
PARKING LOT

EXISTING SOFTBALL FIELD

FOR GRADING AND 
DRAINAGE INFO, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

26' MIN

BUILDING ENTRY BUILDING ENTRY

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

FOR PLANTING INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

CLIENT

ARCH E

N

500 E NINTH STREET
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA
T +1 XXX XXX XXXX

ARCHITECT

45 MAIN STREET, SUITE 900
BROOKLYN, NY 11201, USA
T +1 347 549 4141

BJARKE INGELS GROUP

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SHEET NUMBER

32 OLD SLIP, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10005, USA
T +1 212 620 7970

SILMAN

MEP & ENERGY ANALYSIS

ONE PENN PLAZA
NEW YORK, NY 10119, USA
T +1 212 465 5000

WSP USA

LAB PLANNING CONSULTANT

401 B STREET, SUITE 1560
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101, USA
T +1 619 321 3600

JACOBS

ACOUSTICS, AV / IT & SECURITY

77 WATER STREET
NEW YORK, NY 100015, USA
T +1 212 896 3000

ARUP

CIVIL ENGINEER

872 HIGUERA STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401, USA
T +1 000 000 0000

ATLAS CIVIL DESIGN

ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN 
CONSULTANT

2141 W ORANGEWOOD AVE
ORANGE, CA 92868, USA
T +1 714 573 0317

KOA

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

10335 JEFFERSON BOULEVARD
CULVER CITY, CA 90232, USA
T +1 310 839 6600

LRM LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION 
CONSULTANT

102 EAST BITHEDALE AVENUE, SUITE 1
MILL VALLEY, CA 94941, USA
T +1 415 388 1880

EWCG

KEY PLAN (NTS)

SCALE

FORMAT

PROJECT NUMBER

SHEET NAME

SEAL

DOB NUMBER

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND 
MAY NOT BE USED FOR OTHER PROJECTS, FOR 

ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR COMPLETION OF THIS 
PROJECT BY OTHERS.

DATE ISSUE

LIGHTING DESIGN CONSULTANT

270 CORAL CIRCLE
EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245
T +1 310 552 2191

KGM ARCHITECTURAL 
LIGHTING

BUILDING ENVELOPE CONSULTANT

101 SECOND STREET, SUITE 325
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105, USA
T +1 415 991 2000

HEINGTES

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTANT

200 CORPORATE PLACE, SUITE 325
ROCKY HILL, CT 06067, USA
T +1 860 563 7775

KLEINFELDER

LIFE SAFETY / ACCESSIBILITY 
CONSULTANT

215 WEST 40TH STREET, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10018, USA
T +1 212 216 9596

CODE CONSULTANTS, INC.

1/16" = 1'-0"

2/1
/20

22
 12

:37
:44

 P
M 10001

SITE PLAN

G-101

CMC INTEGRATED SCIENCES
BUILDING

5050

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE

G-101
1/16" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN 1/16"1

01.20.2022 50% SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION

0'   2'                 8'                       16'                    24'

ACCESS PATH

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NINTH STREET

CL
AR

EM
ON

T B
LV

D.

NE
W 

FIR
E A

CC
ES

S R
OA

D

ACCESS PATH

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

WB-40
12'x46' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

DL-23
10'x23' 
SPACE

NW PLAZA

ART SQUARE

TEST GARDEN

LOADING AREA

GROUND FLOOR 

BUILDING ENTRY 

BELOW1263'-0" TOFF

TRASH AREA

EAST PLAZA

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

EXISTING MEDIAN TO BE 
PARTIALLY OR FULLY 
REMOVED PENDING TRAFFIC 
AND VEHICLE TURNING STUDY

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF

1,307'-0" TOFF 1,307'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

1,288'-0" TOFF 1,288'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

1,325'-8" TOFF 1,325'-8" TOFF

PROPERTY LINE

1,327'-0" TOFF DN

PROJECT BOUNDARY

DN

EXISTING PARKING 
GATE TO BE 
RELOCATED

BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF BUILDING ENTRY 1269'-0" TOFF

ROOF 
EQUIPMENT

FOR DETAILED 
LANDSCAPE INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

FOR SIGNING, STRIPING 
AND SIGNAL INFO, SEE 
TRAFFIC DWGS

EXISTING BAUER 
PARKING LOT

EXISTING SOFTBALL FIELD

FOR GRADING AND 
DRAINAGE INFO, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

26' MIN

BUILDING ENTRY BUILDING ENTRY

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

FOR PLANTING INFO, 
SEE LANDSCAPE 
DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW BUILDING FDC, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

NEW FIRE HYDRANT, 
SEE CIVIL DWGS

EMERGENCY 
EGRESS

CLIENT

ARCH E

N

500 E NINTH STREET
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA
T +1 XXX XXX XXXX

ARCHITECT

45 MAIN STREET, SUITE 900
BROOKLYN, NY 11201, USA
T +1 347 549 4141

BJARKE INGELS GROUP

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SHEET NUMBER

32 OLD SLIP, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10005, USA
T +1 212 620 7970

SILMAN

MEP & ENERGY ANALYSIS

ONE PENN PLAZA
NEW YORK, NY 10119, USA
T +1 212 465 5000

WSP USA

LAB PLANNING CONSULTANT

401 B STREET, SUITE 1560
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101, USA
T +1 619 321 3600

JACOBS

ACOUSTICS, AV / IT & SECURITY

77 WATER STREET
NEW YORK, NY 100015, USA
T +1 212 896 3000

ARUP

CIVIL ENGINEER

872 HIGUERA STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401, USA
T +1 000 000 0000

ATLAS CIVIL DESIGN

ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN 
CONSULTANT

2141 W ORANGEWOOD AVE
ORANGE, CA 92868, USA
T +1 714 573 0317

KOA

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

10335 JEFFERSON BOULEVARD
CULVER CITY, CA 90232, USA
T +1 310 839 6600

LRM LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECTURE

VERTICAL TRANSPORTATION 
CONSULTANT

102 EAST BITHEDALE AVENUE, SUITE 1
MILL VALLEY, CA 94941, USA
T +1 415 388 1880

EWCG

KEY PLAN (NTS)

SCALE

FORMAT

PROJECT NUMBER

SHEET NAME

SEAL

DOB NUMBER

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

THESE DRAWINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND 
MAY NOT BE USED FOR OTHER PROJECTS, FOR 

ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR COMPLETION OF THIS 
PROJECT BY OTHERS.

DATE ISSUE

LIGHTING DESIGN CONSULTANT

270 CORAL CIRCLE
EL SEGUNDO, CA 90245
T +1 310 552 2191

KGM ARCHITECTURAL 
LIGHTING

BUILDING ENVELOPE CONSULTANT

101 SECOND STREET, SUITE 325
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105, USA
T +1 415 991 2000

HEINGTES

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTANT

200 CORPORATE PLACE, SUITE 325
ROCKY HILL, CT 06067, USA
T +1 860 563 7775

KLEINFELDER

LIFE SAFETY / ACCESSIBILITY 
CONSULTANT

215 WEST 40TH STREET, 10TH FL
NEW YORK, NY 10018, USA
T +1 212 216 9596

CODE CONSULTANTS, INC.

1/16" = 1'-0"

2/1
/20

22
 12

:37
:44

 P
M 10001

SITE PLAN

G-101

CMC INTEGRATED SCIENCES
BUILDING

5050

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
CLAREMONT, CA 91711, USA

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE

G-101
1/16" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN 1/16"1

01.20.2022 50% SCHEMATIC DESIGN SUBMISSION

0'   2'                 8'                       16'                    24'

LANDSCAPE PLAN
SITE CURRENT

BOARDWALK

ART
PLAZA

SCIENCE 
GARDEN

SW
ENTRANCE

THE
MALL

INTERIOR 
ATRIUM

NW
PLAZA

LOADING 
DOCK



CLAREMONT McKENNA COLLEGE
ROBERTS CAMPUS SPORTS BOWL 

 
CLAREMONT ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION MEETING REVIEW 

2024.07.24

Natienza
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT F

Natienza
Typewritten Text

Natienza
Typewritten Text



Conceptual Claremont University Consortium Master Plan
Claremont/Upland, CA

March 2016

Conceptual Master Site Plan
Not to Scale

http://www.migcom.com | 951-787-9222

PARCEL
5

PARCEL
1

PARCEL
1

PARCEL
2

PARCEL
4

PARCEL
2

PARCEL
3

PARCEL
6

PARCEL
3

GOLF 
PRACTICE 

AREA

BASEBALL 
FIELD

SOFTBALL 
FIELD

RETENTION 
BASIN

SAND 
VOLLEYBALL 

COURTS

Field House 
(5,000 S.f.)

Monument 
Signage

Monument Signage
Monument 

Signage

Monument Signage

PA
R

K
IN

G
 2

07
 S

PA
C

E
S

7 
H

.C
.

Parking 
(32 Spaces)

PA
R

K
IN

G
 3

79
 S

PA
C

E
S

11
 H

.C
.

TENNIS 
COURT

BASKETBALL 
COURT

MULTI-PURPOSE 
FIELD

PLAYING FIELDPLAYING FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE 
FIELD

ARCHERY

ARGENTINEAN
PADDLE TENNIS

FOOTBALL 
FIELD/TRACK

LOCKERS, OFFICES, 
AND SPORTS MEDICINE 

BUILDINGS
(±30,000 s.f.)

M
o

nt
e 

V
is

ta
 A

ve
nu

e

C
la

re
m

o
nt

 B
o

ul
ev

ar
d

Foothill Boulevard

Arrow Route

C
ity

 o
f C

la
re

m
on

tl

(L
os

 A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

)

(S
an

 B
er

na
rd

in
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

)

C
ity

 o
f U

pl
an

d

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME

PARKIN
G

 141 SPA
C

ES

Proposed Bus Stop 
Relocation

Bus/Van Parking
(8 Spaces)

Proposed Perimeter 
Fencing

Proposed Perimeter 
Fencing

Proposed Perimeter 
Fencing

Proposed Perimeter 
Fencing

Proposed Perimeter 
Fencing

Proposed Traffic 
Signal

Existing Traffic 
Signal

Existing Traffic 
Signal

Existing Traffic 
Signal

Existing Traffic 
Signal

Existing Bus Stop

13 H
.C

.

Proposed Perimeter 
Fencing

N

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHCOACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHTABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

SUB

SUB

SUB

SUB

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

FIELD STORAGE ADMIN STORAGE

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN
BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

SOFTBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BASEBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUTDUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

TUNNEL

ARCADE

240612_HW

ARCADE

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN COMPARISON

  SITE PLAN2016 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT



N

ROBERTS CAMPUS EAST
SPORTS BOWL

CLAREMONT

UPLAND



SOIL STOCKPILE LIMIT

PHASE LINE

ROUGHLY GRADED AREA

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY

DAYLIGHT LINE

CITY OF CLAREMONT
TRACK & FIELD/

FOOTBALL/LAX

ARCE FIELD

(BASEBALL)

SOFTBALL
FIELD

GOLF PRACTICE 

FACILITY

CITY OF UPLAND

PHASE 1



PHASE LINE

CITY OF CLAREMONT

CITY OF UPLAND

TRACK & FIELD/

FOOTBALL/LAX

ARCE FIELD

(BASEBALL)

SOCCER/RUGBY

COMPETITION FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE 

FIELD

HAMMER
THROW

SOFTBALL
FIELD

GOLF PRACTICE 

FACILITY

COMPLETE



x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x x x x

x
x

x
xxxxx

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x x x x x x x

x

x

x

x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x x x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

xx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x
x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
xxxxxxxxx

xx
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
x

x
x

x
x

x
xxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x

x
x

O
H

 ELEC
O

H
 ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELECOH ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

L
O

T
 'A

'
P

M
 N

O
. 18989

P
A

R
C

E
L

 1
P

M
 N

O
. 18989

P
A

R
C

E
L

 2
P

M
 N

O
. 18989

P
A

R
C

E
L

 3
P

M
 N

O
. 18989

P
A

R
C

E
L

 4
P

M
 N

O
. 18989

P
A

R
C

E
L

 5
P

M
 N

O
. 18989

P
A

R
C

E
L

 6
P

M
 N

O
. 18989

LO
T 'B

'
PM

 N
O

. 18989

P
A

R
C

E
L

 3
P

M
 N

O
. 70243

P
A

R
C

E
L

 2
P

M
 N

O
. 70243

P
A

R
C

E
L

 1
P

M
 N

O
. 70243

OH ELEC

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x

x
x

x
x

x x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

1245

1245

1235

1230

1225

1220

1220

1215

1215

1215

1190

1195

1200

1205

1210

1215

1225

1230
1235

1240

1245

1250

1255

1185

1240

1240

1245

1245

1245

1250

1245

1240
1235

1230

1225

1220

1215

1210

1205

1200
1195

1190

1185

1245

1250

1255

1245

1240

1235

1230

1230

1235

1230

1225

1220

1215

1210

1205

1200

1195

1190

1230

1230

1195

1200

1205

1195

1200

1205

1210

1215
1220

1225

1260

1265

1225 1230

1235

1265

1260

1255

1250

1240

1235

1230

1235

1240

1235

1230

1230

1225

1230

1235

1240

1245

1240

1235

1215

1220

1225

1230

1235

1195
1200

1220

1225

1230

1235

1240

1245

1220

1225 1230
1235

1240

1245

1240

1250

1250

1245

1270

1275

1280

1285

1275

1270
1265

1260
1255

1250

1245

1235

1240

1245

1250

1245

1250

1255

1260

1250

1255

1285
1280

1275

1270

1265
1260

1255

1250

1245

1240

1250

1245

1250

1255

1265

1270

1275

1280

1285

1290

1295

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

1315

1325

1320

1325

1315

1320
1330

1325
1320

1315

1310

1305

1330

1330

1325

1320

1315

1305
1310

1305

1300

1280
1275

1270
1265

1265

1270 1275
1280

1285

1290 1295

1255

1255

1250

1255

1250

1265

1260

1245

1245

1235

1230

1240

1245

1240

1225

1230

1235

1230

1230

1230

1230

1240

1235

1240

1250

1300

1305

1305

1310

1310

1330

1325

1260

1250
12551235

1230

1225

1305

1235

1240

1240

1245

1250

1230

1225

1240

1235

1190
1195

1225
1220

1215

1210

1240

1235

1230

1230

1215

1215

1215

1230

1240

1230

1240

1240

1245

1250

1245

1240

1225

1235

1245

1240

1240

1235

1240

1240
1240

1240

1245

1245

1245

1250

1250

1250

1255

1260

1265

1270

1275

1280

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

1315 1320

1325

1330

1335

1285

1275

1275

1285

1285

1290

1290

1295

1295

1300

1300

1310

1310

1315

1320

1305

1305

1280

1280

x

x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x

x
x

x

xxxxxxxxxxxxx

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x

x

FO
O

TH
ILL BO

U
LEVAR

D

CLAREMONT BOULEVARD

AR
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x

x
x x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x x x
x x x

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC
OH ELEC

OH ELEC OH ELEC

OH ELEC OH ELEC OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

FO
O

TH
ILL BO

U
LEVAR

D

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

1235

1235

1240

12
45

12
45

1250

1250

1250

1255

1260

12
60

1265

1270

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxx

x x x x x x x x x x x x xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx xxxx

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

OH ELEC OH ELEC
OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC
OH ELEC

O
H

 C
O

M
M

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 C
O

M
M

SO
C

C
ER

 / LAC
R

O
SSE / R

U
G

BY
EL. 1250.83

M
U

LTI-PU
R

PO
SE FIELD

EL. 1259.83

TR
AC

K AN
D

 FIELD
 / FO

O
TBALL

EL. 1215.83

SO
FTBALL & BASEBALL FIELD

S
EL. 1225.83

G
O

LF FAC
ILITY

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

W
 A

R
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

CLAREMONT BOULEVARD

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

Civil DesignCivil Design

PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN (PHASE 3)

335

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES

335

LEGEND

TUNNEL EARTHWORK QUANTITIES

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x

x

xxxxx

x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x x x x x x

x

x

x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x

x x x x x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x
x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
x

x
x

x
x

xxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x
x

O
H

 ELEC
O

H
 ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELECOH ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

OH ELEC

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x

x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

1245

1245

1235

1230

1225

1220

1220

1215

1215

1215

1190

1195

1200

1205

1210

1215

1225

1230
1235

1240

1245

1250

1255

1185

1240

1240

1245

1245

1245

1250

1245

1240
1235

1230

1225

1220

1215

1210

1205

1200
1195

1190

1185

1245

1250

1255

1245

1240

1235

1230

1230

1235

1230

1225

1220

1215

1210

1205

1200

1195

1190

1230

1230

1195

1200

1205

1195

1200

1205

1210

1215
1220

1225

1260

1265

1225 1230

1235

1265

1260

1255

1250

1240

1235

1230

1235

1240

1235

1230

1230

1225

1230

1235

1240

1245

1240

1235

1215

1220

1225

1230

1235

1195
1200

1220

1225

1230

1235

1240

1245

1220

1225 1230
1235

1240

1245

1240

1250

1250

1245

1270

1275

1280

1285

1275

1270
1265

1260
1255

1250

1245

1235

1240

1245

1250

1245

1250

1255

1260

1250

1255

1285
1280

1275

1270

1265
1260

1255

1250

1245

1240

1250

1245

1250

1255

1265

1270

1275

1280

1285

1290

1295

1290

1295

1300

1305

1310

1315

1325

1320

1325

1315

1320
1330

1325
1320

1315

1310

1305

1330

1330

1325

1320

1315

1305
1310

1305

1300

1280
1275

1270
1265

1265

1270 1275
1280

1285

1290 1295

1255

1255

1250

1255

1250

1265

1260

1245

1245

1235

1230

1240

1245

1240

1225

1230

1235

1230

1230

1230

1230

1240

1235

1240

1250

1300

1305

1305

1310

1310

1330

1325

1260

1250
12551235

1230

1225

1305

1235

1240

1240

1245

1250

1230

1225

1240

1235

1190
1195

1225
1220

1215

1210

1240

1235

1230

1230

1215

1215

1215

1230

1240

1230

1240

1240

1245

1250

1245

1240

1225

1235

1245

1240

1240

1234
1235

1236

12371237

1238

1238

1238

1239

1239

1239

1240

1240
1240

1240

1241

1241

1241
1241

1241

1241

1241

1242

1242
1242

1242
1242

1242

1243

1243

1243

1243
1243

1244

1244

1244

1244

1244

1245

1245

1245

1247

1247

1247

1247

1248

1248

1249

1249

1250

1250

1250

1251

1251

1252

1252

1253

1254

1255

1256

1257

1258

1259

1260

1261

1262

1263

1264

1265

1266

1267

1268

1269

1270

1271

1272

1273

1274

1275

1276

1277

1278

1279

1280

1281

1282

1283

1284

1287

1288

1289

1290

1291

1292

1293

1294

1295

1296

1297

1298

1299

1300

1301

1302

1303

1304

1305

1306

1307

1308

1309

1310

1311

1312

1313

1314

1315

1316

1317

1318

1319

1320

1321

1322

1323

1324

1325

1326

1327

1328

1329

1330
1331

1332

1333

1334
1334

1335

1246

1246

1246

1286

1285

1271
1271

1272

1273

1274

1274

1275

1275

1276

1276

1277

1277

1278

1278

1279

1279

1283

1283

1284

1284

1285

1285

1286

1286

1287

1287

1288

1288

1289

1290

1290

1291

1292

1292

1295

1295

1296

1296

1297

1298

1298

1299

1299

1300

1300

1301

1301

1302

1306

1307

1307

1308

1308

1310

1310

1311

1312

1314

1314

1315

1316

1317

1317

1318

1318

1319

1319

1320

1321

1322
1322

1323

1324

1313

1313

1309

1309

1305

1305

1304

1303

1293

1294

1294

1282

1282

1281

1281

1280

1280

x

x

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x

x
x

xxxxxxxxxxxx

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x

x

FO
O

TH
ILL BO

U
LEVAR

D

CLAREMONT BOULEVARD

AR
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
x

x
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x x
x x x

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC
OH ELEC

OH ELEC OH ELEC

OH ELEC OH ELEC OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 ELEC

FO
O

TH
ILL BO

U
LEVAR

D

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

1233

1235

1235

1237
1238

1238

1238

1239

1239

1240

1241

1242

1243

1244

12
45

12
45

1246

1247

1247

1248

1249

1249

1250

1250

1250

1251
1252

1254

1254

1255

1256

1258

1258

1260

12
60

1262

1262

1264

1265

1266

1267
1268

1268

1269

1271

1274

1234

1234

1237

1236

1236

1236

1237

1252

1266

1270

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxx

x x x x x x x x x x x xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x
x

OH ELEC OH ELEC
OH ELEC

OH ELEC

OH ELEC
OH ELEC

O
H

 C
O

M
M

O
H

 ELEC

O
H

 C
O

M
M

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

W
 A

R
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

CLAREMONT BOULEVARD

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

TR
AC

K AN
D

 FIELD
 / FO

O
TBALL

EL. 1215.83

SO
FTBALL & BASEBALL FIELD

S
EL. 1225.83

N
O

R
TH

 H
ALF

SO
U

TH
 H

ALF INTERIM
SEDIMENT POND

EL. 1210.48
141,686 CF

Civil DesignCivil Design

PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN (PHASE 1)

335

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES (SOUTH HALF)

335

LEGENDEARTHWORK QUANTITIES (NORTH HALF)

ROUGH GRADING CONCEPT: PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT



COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHCOACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHTABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

SUB

SUB

SUB

SUB

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

FIELD STORAGE ADMIN STORAGE

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN
BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

SOFTBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BASEBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUTDUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

TUNNEL

ARCADE

240612_HW

ARCADE

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

9TH STREET

SECONDARY PARKING 
ENTRY & EXIT

PRIMARY PARKING 
ENTRY & EXIT

PARKING ENTRY & EXIT

PARKING ENTRY & EXIT

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

SURFACE PARKING

STRUCTURE PARKING

110 spots

130 spots

470 spots

Emergency entry & exit 
from Upload

Emergency entry & exit 
from Upload

790 parking spots in total80 spots

PARKING



COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHCOACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHTABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

SUB

SUB

SUB

SUB

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

FIELD STORAGE ADMIN STORAGE

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN
BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

SOFTBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BASEBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUTDUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

TUNNEL

ARCADE

240612_HW

ARCADE

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

N

ACCESS

PEDESTRIAN

9TH STREET

VEHICLE
EMERGENCY VEHICLE

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PROPOSED ARCADE



COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHCOACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHTABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

SUB

SUB

SUB

SUB

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

FIELD STORAGE ADMIN STORAGE

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN
BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

SOFTBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BASEBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUTDUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

TUNNEL

ARCADE

240612_HW

ARCADE

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

COACH AREABENCHCOACH AREA BENCH TABLE

SUB

PANELTY

231025231025

CURRENT

PROPOSED

SCENARIO 2 WITH UPDATED FIELD HOUSE

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

70
 ft

70
 ft

70
 ft

70
 ft

65
 ft

65
 ft

65
 ft

70
 ft

70
 ft

65
 ft

65
 ft 70

 ft

70
 ft

65
 ft

65
 ft

65
 ft 70

 ft

70
 ft 70

 ft

70
 ft

70
 ft

70
 ft

65
 ft

+1243 FT +1243 FT

+1243 FT

+1251 FT +1251 FT

+1251 FT

+1272 FT
+1260 FT

+1272 FT+1263 FT+1291 FT +1291 FT +1291 FT

+1321 FT +1321 FT
+1333 FT +1333 FT

+1291 FT +1291 FT +1291 FT

+1321 FT +1321 FT

+1289 FT+1289 FT

+1286 FT+1286 FT

+1330 FT+1330 FT

+1238 FT
+1210 FT

+1226 FT +1226 FT

+1226 FT

1:3.9
1:5.7

1:3.9
1:5.7

1:50 1:50

1:50

+1216 FT +1216 FT

+1219 FT

N N

N

S S

S

+1244 FT +1244 FT

+1244 FT

+1333 FT+1333 FT +1326 FT

+1333 FT+1326 FT

FOOTHILL
BLVD.

FOOTHILL
BLVD.

FOOTHILL
BLVD.

W ARROW
ROUTE

W ARROW
ROUTE

W ARROW
ROUTE

TRACK & FIELD / FOOTBALL/ LACROSSETRACK & FIELD / FOOTBALL/ LACROSSETRACK & FIELD / FOOTBALL/ LACROSSE TRACK & FIELD / FOOTBALL/ LACROSSE

TRACK & FIELD / FOOTBALL/ LACROSSE

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

ARCE FIELD (BASEBALL)/
SOFTBALL FIELD

ARCE FIELD (BASEBALL)/
SOFTBALL FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

ARCE FIELD (BASEBALL)/
SOFTBALL FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

(C
IT

Y 
OF

 C
LA

RE
M

ON
T)

 L
OS

 A
NG

EL
ES

 C
OU

NT
Y 

LI
NE

(C
IT

Y 
OF

 U
PL

AN
D)

 S
AN

 B
ER

NA
RD

IN
O 

CO
UN

TY
 L

IN
E

PARCEL 3

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 5 PARCEL 6

PARCEL 4

B3

B1B1

B2

B3
B2

PARCEL 3

+1292 FT +1292 FT

+1262 FT +1262 FT

E E

E EW W

W W

CLAREMONT
BOULEVARD

CLAREMONT
BOULEVARD

CLAREMONT
BOULEVARD

CLAREMONT
BOULEVARD

MONTE VISTA
 AVE

MONTE VISTA
 AVE

MONTE VISTA
 AVE

MONTE VISTA
 AVE

+1264 FT +1264 FT

+1305 FT +1305 FT

+1251 FT
+1255 FT

+1254 FT +1254 FT+1258 FT

1:3.6 1:3.6

1:2.9

1:2.9 1:2.91:4.4 1:4.4

1:2.9

1:6

1:41:4.9

1:6
+1216 FT+1216 FT

SOCCER / RUGBY COMPETITION FIELD

11, 12 UITILITY TRENCH

BUS DROP OFF

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EM
ER

GE
N

CY
VE

HI
CL

E
AC

CE
SS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EM
ER

GE
N

CY
VE

HI
CL

E
AC

CE
SS

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

RE
SE

RV
ED

 F
OR

 F
UT

UR
E 

US
E

TUNNEL

STRUCTURE
PARKING

ST
RU

CT
UR

E
PA

RK
IN

G

TU
N

N
EL

FOREST
GOLF PRACTICE

FACILITY

FO
RE

ST
GO

LF
 P

RA
CT

IC
E

FA
CI

LI
TY

M
ON

TE
 V

IS
TA

 A
VE

N
UE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

CL
AR

EM
ON

T 
BO

UL
EV

AR
D

CLAREMONT BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FO
OT

HI
LL

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL

TR
AC

K 
& 

FI
EL

D
/F

OO
TB

AL
L

BUS DROP OFF

BU
S 

DR
OP

 O
FF

BULLPEN

BU
LL

PE
N

BULLPEN

BU
LL

PE
N

ARCE
FIELD

AR
CE

FI
EL

D

BULLPEN

BU
LL

PE
N

BULLPEN

BU
LL

PE
N

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SO
FT

BA
LL

FI
EL

D

PRESS BOX

PR
ES

S 
BO

X

DUGOUT

DU
GO

UT

DUGOUT

DU
GO

UT

PRESS BOX

PR
ES

S 
BO

X

DUGOUT

DU
GO

UT

DUGOUT

DU
GO

UT

COMBINED FIELD HOUSE
+ MAINTENANCE + ROTC

CO
M

BI
N

ED
 F

IE
LD

 H
OU

SE
+ 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 +

 R
OT

C

CONCEPTUAL UTILITY PLAN

LIGHTING

TELECOM
WATER

ELECTRICITY

SEWAGE

PHASE 1

PHASE 2







BIOSWALE PLANTING PRECEDENT IMAGES  

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD STREETSCAPE
CLAREMONT, CA

WHITTIER GREENWAY TRAIL
WHITTIER, CA

UCSD KEELING APARTMENTS
SAN DIEGO, CA

LARGE BOULDERS, 
GRAVEL, AND GRASS MIX

INTEGRATED 
LANDSCAPE LAYERS

PROTECTED 
BIKE LANE WITH 

PLANTED MEDIAN

SPARSE PLANTING 
HIGHLIGHTS BIOSWALE

CURB CUTS FEED 
INTO BIOSWALE

DENSE SUCCULENT 
MIX FOR SCREENING 

AND TEXTURE



C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

C
O

A
C

H
 A

R
EA

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

B
EN

C
H

TA
B

LE

TA
B

LE

TA
B

LE

TA
B

LE

S
U

B

S
U

B

S
U

B

S
U

B

P
A

N
ELTY

P
A

N
ELTY

P
A

N
ELTY

P
A

N
ELTY

A
R

C
E FIELD

(B
A

S
EB

A
LL)

A
R

C
E FIELD

(B
A

S
EB

A
LL)

A
R

C
E FIELD

(B
A

S
EB

A
LL)

A
R

C
E FIELD

(B
A

S
EB

A
LL)

H
A

M
M

ER
TH

R
O

W

H
A

M
M

ER
TH

R
O

W

H
A

M
M

ER
TH

R
O

W

H
A

M
M

ER
TH

R
O

W

M
U

LTI-P
U

R
P

O
S

E FIELD

M
U

LTI-P
U

R
P

O
S

E FIELD

M
U

LTI-P
U

R
P

O
S

E FIELD

M
U

LTI-P
U

R
P

O
S

E FIELD

S
O

C
C

ER
 / R

U
G

B
Y

C
O

M
P

ETITIO
N

 FIELD

S
O

C
C

ER
 / R

U
G

B
Y

C
O

M
P

ETITIO
N

 FIELD

S
O

C
C

ER
 / R

U
G

B
Y

C
O

M
P

ETITIO
N

 FIELD

S
O

C
C

ER
 / R

U
G

B
Y

C
O

M
P

ETITIO
N

 FIELD

TR
A

C
K

 &
 FIELD

/FO
O

TB
A

LL/LA
X

TR
A

C
K

 &
 FIELD

/FO
O

TB
A

LL/LA
X

TR
A

C
K

 &
 FIELD

/FO
O

TB
A

LL/LA
X

TR
A

C
K

 &
 FIELD

/FO
O

TB
A

LL/LA
X

W
 A

R
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

W
 A

R
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

W
 A

R
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

W
 A

R
R

O
W

 R
O

U
TE

U
N

D
EV

ELO
P

ED
 LA

N
D

U
N

D
EV

ELO
P

ED
 LA

N
D

U
N

D
EV

ELO
P

ED
 LA

N
D

U
N

D
EV

ELO
P

ED
 LA

N
D

S
TO

R
A

G
E

FIELD
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
A

D
M

IN
 S

TO
R

A
G

E

S
TO

R
A

G
E

TU
N

N
EL

CLAREMONT BOULEVARDCLAREMONT BOULEVARDCLAREMONT BOULEVARD

CLAREMONT BOULEVARD

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

FO
O

TH
ILL B

O
U

LEV
A

R
D

FO
O

TH
ILL B

O
U

LEV
A

R
D

FO
O

TH
ILL B

O
U

LEV
A

R
D

FO
O

TH
ILL B

O
U

LEV
A

R
D

MONTE VISTA AVENUEMONTE VISTA AVENUEMONTE VISTA AVENUE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

A
C

C
ES

S

G
O

LF P
R

A
C

TIC
E

FA
C

ILITY

G
O

LF P
R

A
C

TIC
E

FA
C

ILITY

G
O

LF P
R

A
C

TIC
E

FA
C

ILITY

G
O

LF P
R

A
C

TIC
E

FA
C

ILITY

S
O

FTB
A

LL
FIELD

S
O

FTB
A

LL
FIELD

S
O

FTB
A

LL
FIELD

S
O

FTB
A

LL
FIELD

FIELD
STRUCTURE

WEST STADIUM
FIELD STRUCTURE

EAST STADIUM
FIELD STRUCTURE

WEST STADIUM
FIELD STRUCTURE

EAST STADIUM
FIELD STRUCTURE

FIELD
STRUCTURE

N
O

R
TH

FIELD
 H

O
U

S
E

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

FIELD
H

O
U

S
E

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

H
O

M
E D

U
G

O
U

T
/ TEA

M
 R

O
O

M

S
O

FTB
A

LL
H

O
M

E D
U

G
O

U
T

/ TEA
M

 R
O

O
M

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

H
O

M
E D

U
G

O
U

T
/ TEA

M
 R

O
O

M

S
O

FTB
A

LL
H

O
M

E D
U

G
O

U
T

/ TEA
M

 R
O

O
M

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

FIELD
H

O
U

S
E

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

B
U

LLP
EN

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

S
O

FTB
A

LL
P

R
ES

S
 B

O
X

S
O

FTB
A

LL
P

R
ES

S
 B

O
X

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

B
A

TTIN
G

C
A

G
ES

S
O

FTB
A

LL
B

A
TTIN

G
C

A
G

ES

B
A

TTIN
G

C
A

G
ES

B
A

TTIN
G

C
A

G
ES

B
A

TTIN
G

C
A

G
ES

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

B
A

TTIN
G

C
A

G
ES

B
A

TTIN
G

C
A

G
ES

B
A

TTIN
G

C
A

G
ES

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

S
TA

D
IU

M
P

R
ES

S
 B

O
X

S
TA

D
IU

M
P

R
ES

S
 B

O
X

S
O

FTB
A

LL
FIELD

H
O

U
S

E

S
O

FTB
A

LL
FIELD

H
O

U
S

E

N
O

R
TH

FIELD
 H

O
U

S
E

N
O

R
TH

FIELD
 H

O
U

S
E

N
O

R
TH

FIELD
 H

O
U

S
E

D
U

G
O

U
T

S
O

FTB
A

LL
V

IS
ITO

R
 D

U
G

O
U

T

S
O

FTB
A

LL
V

IS
ITO

R
 D

U
G

O
U

T

D
U

G
O

U
T

D
U

G
O

U
T

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

V
IS

ITO
R

 D
U

G
O

U
T

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

V
IS

ITO
R

 D
U

G
O

U
T

D
U

G
O

U
T

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

B
A

S
EB

A
LL

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

P
R

ES
S

 B
O

X

TU
N

N
EL

A
R

C
A

D
E

240
6

12_H
W

A
R

C
A

D
E

STRUCTURE
PARKIN

G

STRUCTURE
PARKIN

G

STRUCTURE
PARKIN

G

STRUCTURE
PARKIN

G

M
AIN

TEN
AN

CE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

M
AIN

TEN
AN

CE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

M
AIN

TEN
AN

CE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

M
AIN

TEN
AN

CE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PARKING STRUCTURE (UNENCLOSED ABOVE GRADE & 
PARTIALLY ENCLOSED BELOW GRADE)
GSF: 210,000 SF, WITH 470 PARKING STALLS
USE: PRIVATE GARAGE
OCCUPANCY: U
TOTAL HEIGHT: 22’-0”

MAINTENANCE FACILITY STRUCTURE
GSF: 10,000 SF
USE: STORAGE, OFFICE, LOCKERS
OCCUPANCY: B
TOTAL HEIGHT: 9’-0”

PHASE 1: PARKING STRUCTURE, MAINTENANCE FACILITY & ARCADE



593'405'

40'

187' 413'

187' 413'

40'

187'

20
'

413'

187'

+1267 FT

187' 413'

413'

40'

147'

20
'

ADA
PARKING, 2%

+1253 FT

+1233 FT

+1250 FT

+1250 FT1:45

413'

187' 413'

40'

405' 413'

187'

GROUND
FLOOR

B1
FLOOR

ARCHIVED 01
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 02
(470 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 03
(470 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 04
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 05
(600 STALLS)

THE LATEST
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 06
(600 STALLS)

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
350 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
350 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVDCLAREMONT  BLVDCLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD9TH STREET 9TH STREET9TH STREET9TH STREET 9TH STREET 9TH STREET 9TH STREET

ADA
PARKING STALLS ADA

PARKING STALLS

ADA
PARKING STALLS

ADA
PARKING STALLS

GATED
ACCESS

GATED
ACCESS

GATED
ACCESS

ARCADE ARCADE ARCADE ARCADE

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

413'

413'

593'405'

40'

187'

187' 413'

40'

187'

405'

+1250 FT

40'

413'413' 187'

187' 413'

+1267 FT

147'

20
'

ADA
PARKING, 2%

20
'

+1253 FT

+1233 FT

+1250 FT1:45

187' 413'

187' 413'

40'

GROUND
FLOOR

B1
FLOOR

ARCHIVED 01
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 02
(470 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 03
(470 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 04
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 05
(600 STALLS)

THE LATEST
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 06
(600 STALLS)

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
350 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
350 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVDCLAREMONT  BLVDCLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD9TH STREET 9TH STREET9TH STREET9TH STREET 9TH STREET 9TH STREET 9TH STREET

ADA
PARKING STALLS ADA

PARKING STALLS

ADA
PARKING STALLS

GATED
ACCESS

GATED
ACCESS

ADA
PARKING STALLS

GATED
ACCESS

ARCADE ARCADE ARCADE ARCADE

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHCOACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHTABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

SUB

SUB

SUB

SUB

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

FIELD STORAGE ADMIN STORAGE

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN
BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

SOFTBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BASEBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

DUGOUTDUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

TUNNEL

ARCADE

240612_HW

ARCADE

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

PARKING STRUCTURE & MAINTENANCE FACILITY_CONCEPTUAL PLAN

ABOVE GRADE LEVEL

BELOW GRADE LEVEL



COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHCOACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHTABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

SUB

SUB

SUB

SUB

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

FIELD STORAGE ADMIN STORAGE

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN
BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

SOFTBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BASEBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUTDUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

TUNNEL

ARCADE

240612_HW

ARCADE

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

AA

AA

AA

187' 413'

147'

20
'

+1253 FT

+1233 FT
ADA

PARKING, 2%

+1250 FT

+1250 FT1:45

593'405'

187' 413'

40'

187'

405' 413'

187' 413'

187' 413'

40'

+1267 FT

40'

413'

20
'

GROUND
FLOOR

B1
FLOOR

ARCHIVED 01
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 02
(470 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 03
(470 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 04
(600 STALLS)

THE LATEST
(600 STALLS)

ARCHIVED 05
(600 STALLS)

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

B1 Floor Plan
250 Parking Stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
350 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
350 Parking stalls

Ground Floor Plan
220 Parking stalls

CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVDCLAREMONT  BLVDCLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD CLAREMONT  BLVD9TH STREET 9TH STREET9TH STREET9TH STREET 9TH STREET 9TH STREET

ARCADE ARCADE ARCADE

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

ARCADE
(BELOW GRADE)

PARKING STRUCTURE & MAINTENANCE FACILITY_CONCEPTUAL SECTION

+1234

+1234

+1240

+1242

+1246

+1252

(With base Line overlaid)

BASELINE STRUCTURE SECTIONClaremont Blvd

9
th S

treet

CLAREMONT
BLVD +1259

+1230+1234

+1222

CLAREMONT
BLVD +1259

+1222A
rcade

Elevator
Location

+1228

3-STORY STRUCTURE SECTION

PARKING STRUCTURE

SECTION G

SECTION H

B1
GROUND

H

H

G G

45



The Arcade connects and the 
main campus and east campus, 
but it is not part of the east 
campus scope. Thus, it is only 
provided here for information 
purposes

ARCADE_MATERIAL & DETAIL CONCEPT

CAST IN PLACE
CONCRETE 03

CONC-03

CAST IN PLACE 
CONCRETE 02

CONC-02



6'-0"

75
'-0
"'

21
'-0
"

1'
-1
"

13
'-0
"

59'-0"'

3'
-0
"

+123612
'-0
"

+1233

108'-0"

13
'-0
"

+1254

16
'-0
"

2'
-4
"

8'
-6
"

+1257

+1233

+1253.5

ROBERT DAY SCIENCE CENTER

ROBERTS CAMPUS
SPORTS BOWL

1: 20 SLOPE

1: 12 SLOPE

CLAREMONT BLVD

9'
-1
0"

9'
-1
0"

10
'-0
"

The Arcade connects and the main 
campus and east campus, but it is 
not part of the east campus scope. 
Thus, it is only provided here for 
information purposes

Gate for security

ARCADE_CONCEPTUAL PLAN & SECTION

108’

25’

25’
40’

CLAREMONT 
BLVD

CAMPUS
ENTRY

STRUCTURAL 
PARKING

OPEN BELOW

STRUCTURAL 
PARKING

SPORTS BOWL

SPORTS BOWL

ABOVE GRADE LEVEL PLAN

BELOW GRADE LEVEL PLAN

EW SECTION



ARCADE: SKYLIGHT & STAIRCASES



NPERIMETER IMPROVEMENT MAP

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
E

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

LV
D

.

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T
U

PL
A

N
D

M
IL

LS
 A

V
EN

U
E

6TH STREET

9TH STREET

2016 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT SCOPE

FOOTHILL BLVD: US ROUTE 66

W. ARROW ROUTE



CLAREMONT BLVD IMPROVEMENT PREVIEW

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
EAST CAMPUS (SOUTH MALL)

AQUATIC CENTER

PITZER COLLEGE

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP + DROPOFF

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP PEDESTRIAN

RAMP
PEDESTRIAN

RAMP

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

PI
TZ

ER
 S

E R
VI

C E
 R

D

W 11TH STREET

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

U
E

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

CHILDREN'S SCHOOL AT CMC

SOUTH MALL
BRIDGE

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
SOUTH CAMPUS

PITZER COLLEGE

MCCONNEL CENTER

NORTH
 FIELD HOUSE

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

ALUMNI HOUSE
18000 sq

CI
TY

 O
F 

CL
AR

EM
ON

T
CI

TY
 O

F 
UP

LA
N

D

DUGOUT DUGOUTDUGOUT DUGOUT

BULLPEN BULLPEN

TUNNEL
ENTRANCE

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

AQUATIC CENTER

PARKING
ENTRANCE AND EXIT

CMC PARKING
ENTRANCE AND EXIT

CMC PARKING
EXIT

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

BUS DROP OFF

BULLPEN BULLPEN

ARCE
FIELD

PRESS BOX

SOUTH FIELD HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

PRESS BOX PRESS BOX

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

GARDEN

STUDENT LIFE

ROBERTS PAVILION

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE
18200 sq

OFFICES
18200 sq

STUDENT LIFE

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
11400 sq

ROBERT DAY
SCIENCES CENTER

COMMENCEMENT GREEN

W ARROW ROUTE

FOOTHILL BLVD
(ROUTE 66)

CL
AR

EM
ON

T 
BL

VD

M
ON

TE
 V

IS
TA

 A
VE

N
UE

W 11TH STREET

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

UE

BR
OO

KS
 A

VE
N

UE

AM
HE

RS
T 

AV
EN

UE
E EIGHT STREET

N
 C

OL
UM

BI
A 

AV
EN

UE

SOUTH MALL

DIAGONAL

NORTH MALL

E SIXTH STREET

E NINTH STREET

MILLS AVENUE
ENTRANCE

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE

FIRE TRUCK
ACCESS LOADING DOCK

PITZER PARKING
ENTRANCE

APARTMENTS
11000 sq

APARTMENTS
11000 sq

APARTMENTS
8500 sq

APARTMENTS
8500 sq

PARKING + FACILITIES
30000 sq

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
EAST CAMPUS (SOUTH MALL)

AQUATIC CENTER

PITZER COLLEGE

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP + DROPOFF

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP PEDESTRIAN

RAMP
PEDESTRIAN

RAMP

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

PI
TZ

ER
 S

E R
VI

C E
 R

D

W 11TH STREET

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

U
E

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

CHILDREN'S SCHOOL AT CMC

SOUTH MALL
BRIDGE

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
SOUTH CAMPUS

PITZER COLLEGE

MCCONNEL CENTER

NORTH
 FIELD HOUSE

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

ALUMNI HOUSE
18000 sq

CI
TY

 O
F 

CL
AR

EM
ON

T
CI

TY
 O

F 
UP

LA
N

D

DUGOUT DUGOUTDUGOUT DUGOUT

BULLPEN BULLPEN

TUNNEL
ENTRANCE

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

AQUATIC CENTER

PARKING
ENTRANCE AND EXIT

CMC PARKING
ENTRANCE AND EXIT

CMC PARKING
EXIT

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

BUS DROP OFF

BULLPEN BULLPEN

ARCE
FIELD

PRESS BOX

SOUTH FIELD HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

PRESS BOX PRESS BOX

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

GARDEN

STUDENT LIFE

ROBERTS PAVILION

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE
18200 sq

OFFICES
18200 sq

STUDENT LIFE

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
11400 sq

ROBERT DAY
SCIENCES CENTER

COMMENCEMENT GREEN

W ARROW ROUTE

FOOTHILL BLVD
(ROUTE 66)

CL
AR

EM
ON

T 
BL

VD

M
ON

TE
 V

IS
TA

 A
VE

N
UE

W 11TH STREET

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

UE

BR
OO

KS
 A

VE
N

UE

AM
HE

RS
T 

AV
EN

UE

E EIGHT STREET

N
 C

OL
UM

BI
A 

AV
EN

UE

SOUTH MALL

DIAGONAL

NORTH MALL

E SIXTH STREET

E NINTH STREET

MILLS AVENUE
ENTRANCE

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE

FIRE TRUCK
ACCESS LOADING DOCK

PITZER PARKING
ENTRANCE

APARTMENTS
11000 sq

APARTMENTS
11000 sq

APARTMENTS
8500 sq

APARTMENTS
8500 sq

PARKING + FACILITIES
30000 sq

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
EAST CAMPUS (SOUTH MALL)

AQUATIC CENTER

PITZER COLLEGE

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP + DROPOFF

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP PEDESTRIAN

RAMP
PEDESTRIAN

RAMP

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUTCURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

CURB CUT

PI
TZ

ER
 S

E R
VI

C E
 R

D

W 11TH STREET

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

VE
N

U
E

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

U
E

CL
A

R
EM

O
N

T 
BL

VD

CHILDREN'S SCHOOL AT CMC

SOUTH MALL
BRIDGE

CLAREMONT MCKENNA COLLEGE
SOUTH CAMPUS

PITZER COLLEGE

MCCONNEL CENTER

NORTH
 FIELD HOUSE

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

PEDESTRIAN
RAMP

ALUMNI HOUSE
18000 sq

CI
TY

 O
F 

CL
AR

EM
ON

T
CI

TY
 O

F 
UP

LA
N

D

DUGOUT DUGOUTDUGOUT DUGOUT

BULLPEN BULLPEN

TUNNEL
ENTRANCE

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

AQUATIC CENTER

PARKING
ENTRANCE AND EXIT

CMC PARKING
ENTRANCE AND EXIT

CMC PARKING
EXIT

ACADEMIC
14100 sq

BUS DROP OFF

BULLPEN BULLPEN

ARCE
FIELD

PRESS BOX

SOUTH FIELD HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

PRESS BOX PRESS BOX

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

GARDEN

STUDENT LIFE

ROBERTS PAVILION

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE
18200 sq

OFFICES
18200 sq

STUDENT LIFE

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
14100 sq

RESIDENTIAL HALL
11400 sq

ROBERT DAY
SCIENCES CENTER

COMMENCEMENT GREEN

W ARROW ROUTE

FOOTHILL BLVD
(ROUTE 66)

CL
AR

EM
ON

T 
BL

VD

M
ON

TE
 V

IS
TA

 A
VE

N
UE

W 11TH STREET

M
IL

LS
 A

VE
N

UE

BR
OO

KS
 A

VE
N

UE

AM
HE

RS
T 

AV
EN

UE

E EIGHT STREET

N
 C

OL
UM

BI
A 

AV
EN

UE

SOUTH MALL

DIAGONAL

NORTH MALL

E SIXTH STREET

E NINTH STREET

MILLS AVENUE
ENTRANCE

ACADEMIC
13300 sq

STUDENT LIFE

STUDENT LIFE

FIRE TRUCK
ACCESS LOADING DOCK

PITZER PARKING
ENTRANCE

APARTMENTS
11000 sq

APARTMENTS
11000 sq

APARTMENTS
8500 sq

APARTMENTS
8500 sq

PARKING + FACILITIES
30000 sq

BIOSWALE PLANTS

QUERCUS VIRGINIANA
 CATHERDRAL

QUERCUS AGRIFOLIA QUERCUS VIRGINIANA

NEW
WATER

NEW
ELEC

NEW
ELEC UNDER-

GROUND

NEW PVT
TELECOM

EXISTING
ELEC

WATER SERVICE 
FOR HYDRANTS

Proposed additional 4’ wide 
dedication to the City of 
Claremont for public road and 
utility purposes



CLAREMONT BLVD IMPROVEMENT

EXISTING

PROPOSED
Proposed additional 4’ wide 
dedication to the City of 
Claremont for public road and 
utility purposes

Proposed additional 
9’ wide dedication



CLAREMONT BLVD IMPROVEMENT

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHCOACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREA

COACH AREABENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCHTABLE

TABLE

TABLE

TABLE

SUB

SUB

SUB

SUB

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

PANELTY

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

ARCE FIELD
(BASEBALL)

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

HAMMER
THROW

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

SOCCER / RUGBY
COMPETITION FIELD

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

TRACK & FIELD
/FOOTBALL/LAX

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

W ARROW ROUTE

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

UNDEVELOPED LAND

STORAGE

FIELD STORAGE ADMIN STORAGE

STORAGE

TUNNEL

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
C

LA
R

EM
O

N
T 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

FOOTHILL BOULEVARD

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 A

V
EN

U
E

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

EMERGENCY
VEHICLE
ACCESS

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

GOLF PRACTICE
FACILITY

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

SOFTBALL
FIELD

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

W
ES

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

EA
S

T 
S

TA
D

IU
M

FI
EL

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

FI
EL

D
S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

SOFTBALL
HOME DUGOUT
/ TEAM ROOM

BASEBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN
BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPENBULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

BULLPEN

PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

BATTING
CAGES

SOFTBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BASEBALL
BATTING

CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

BATTING
CAGES

PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

STADIUM
PRESS BOX

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

SOFTBALL
FIELD

HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

NORTH
FIELD HOUSE

DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

SOFTBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUTDUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

BASEBALL
VISITOR DUGOUT

DUGOUT

PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

BASEBALL
PRESS BOX

PRESS BOX

TUNNEL

ARCADE

240612_HW

ARCADE

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

STRUCTURE
PARKING

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE

MAINTENANCE
FACILITY

STRUCTURE


	0.0_Agenda
	0.1_11/19/24 PC Minutes
	0.1a_Minutes
	0.2_#24-C05 - 212 N. Yale Avenue
	0.2a_Draft Resolution
	0.2b_Plans
	0.3_TPM 84366 - CMC
	0.3a_Draft PC Resolution
	0.3b_TPM 84366
	0.3c_Amended Site Plan for CMC Master Plan
	0.3d_Amended Claremont Boulevard Concept Plan
	0.3e_Excerpts from Approved Plans for Science Center
	0.3f_Excerpts from the Revised East Campus Sports Bowl and Tunnel Concept Plans



